TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 24™ 2017
 09:00 AM.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DONOT REMOVE



T orrance County Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

May 24%, 2017 205 9" Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016

Please Silence All Electronic Devices

Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes: May 10%, 2017 Regular Meeting
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:
1. Approval of Checks
2. Indigent Claims
ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Commission Matters:

1. Presentation of 2017-2018 Interim Budget

2. Contract Between Torrance County and Hinkle & Landus, PC for FY17 Audit Services — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director
3. Appoint EMS Service Option Committee Member

* Department Requests/Reporits:

(Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person.)
4. Updates: a. Various County Departments b, Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request)  c. Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission
5. Assessor Office Annual Report per NM Statute 7-36-16 (E) — Betty Cabber, Assessor
6. Community Driving While Impaired (CDWI) Grant Agreement — Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator
7. Resolution 2017-023 Budget Increase — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
8
9.
1

Resolution 2017-024 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers Between Funds — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
Resolution 2017-025 Line Item Transfers — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
0. Resolution 2017-026 NMFA Loan — Hanna Sanchez, Fire Administrative Assistant

*County Manager Requests/Reports:
11. Ratification of Amendment to Agreement for Services (Interim Fire Chief/Consultant)
12. Update

Public Comment / Requests: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are
limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:

a) Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Cullin vs. Torrance County

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Conumnission Report from Closed Meeting:

b) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Cullin vs. Torrance County

*Adjourn




Minutes




DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 10%, 2017

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JAVIER SANCHEZ-CHAIRMAN
JAMES FROST-MEMBER
JULIA DUCHARME-MEMBER

OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-COUNTY MANAGER
ANNETTE ORTIZ-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN-COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST. I

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. and calls for a Commission Roll Call.
Commission District 1-Present, Commission District 2-Present, & Commission District 3-
Present. Ms. Wrye leads in the Pledge of Allegiance and Nicole Maxwell gives the invocation.

APPROVAL OF THE April 26%, 2017 REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES

Chairman Sanchez asks, for a motion to approve the April 26, 2017 Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner Ducharme makes a motion to
approve the April 26", 2017, Regular Commission Meeting Minutes. Chairman Sanchez
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 10%, 2017 REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the May 10®, 2017 Regular Commission
Meeting Agenda. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the
May 10", 2017 Regular Commission Meeting Agenda. Madam Commissioner Ducharme
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Madame Commissioner
Ducharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in Favor. MOTION

CARRIED.




ACTION ITEMS

PUBLIC HEARING:

The Torrance County Commission will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application
for a Special Use change in zoning to allow Pacific Wind, LLC to develop a wind & solar
energy generating facility.

Chairman Sanchez requests that Mr. Steve Guetschow, P & Z Director walk us through the
application process and the matter at hand. Mr. Guetschow states that the La Joya project and
the Lucia projects are expansions of the existing El Cabo project of which Pacific Wind has
recently began construction of. During the Planning and Zoning review of this application they
made a recommendation of a do pass unanimously. Public notice was posted, signage was
placed at the sites, letters to the adjoining property owners were sent out, and the
advertisements in the newspaper were placed in both the Independent and Mountainview
Telegraph. In the package Mr. Guetschow states that you have 5 exhibits. Exhibit #1 is the
original application package, Exhibit #2 is additional information received on April 5% which
was proof of FAA Filing, amended project area map for the additional leases they obtained
from other property owners and Exhibit #3 is the public notice signs posted at Clements Road,
Lucy Road South, and Lucy Road North, and the affidavit of publication from the newspaper
from the Mountainview Telegraph. Mr. Guetschow apologizes that at the time he put the
packet together he did not have the affidavit of publication from the Independent but did attach
the accounts payable document to show that it had been advertised in the Independent. Also
included in Exhibit #3 are the copies of the public notice letters that were sent to the adjoining
property owners on May 1, 2017. Exhibit #4 are the draft minutes from the April 5 2017 P &
7 board meeting and photos of the different areas around the sites.

Mr. Guetschow states that this morning Mr. Stacy gave him an amendment to Exhibit #2 which
is the application with additional information that includes the draft of the employment impact
for this project. Mr. Guetschow states that any further documentation that is given to us during
this testimony will be added into the packet as Exhibit #5 and so forth starting from #4. Mr.
Guetschow tells Mr. Wallin that because this is a Public Hearing and is Quasi-Judicial with an
appeal to the District Court within 30 days of the Commission’s decision we will be swearing
in everyone that testifies.

Chairman Sanchez states that we will now proceed with the Testimonies.

Mr. Mark Stacy, the Director of Development with Avangrid Renewables comes up and is
sworn in by Mr. Dennis Wallin, County Attorney. Mr. Stacy states that he is in charge of
development activities for the company and the entire Rocky Mountain region and is also the
lead developer for the projects here in Torrance County. Mr. Stacy gives a presentation of what
his company does.

Mr. Stacy states that the State Land office controls 30,000 acres of land and if at this moment if
we build out % of that land it would be $1.3 million in revenue that would go to the state on a
minimum. The percentage of gross revenue that they will end up getting will either be double
or triple that amount, Mr. Stacy states that it’s a pretty significant amount of money that will be
given to the state. To the landowners the amount will be about $3.2 million that will be paid

2




out, and for example the El Cabo project is about a third of the size of project land we are
seeking permits on today and that will generate on a minimum $1.5 million that will be paid
out to the schools. Mr. Stacy continues to present more on what this company does. Mr. Stacy
states that if he gets approval today he can start working on the Industrial Revenue Bonds
through the. There are about $1 million dollars a year being paid out through pilot payments to
the county per year, after a few more years the pilot payments to the county could either double
or triple. Just with the permitting they are requesting today it will be over $1 billion that they
are investing into Torrance County and will have 30 to 40 well paid permanent jobs with in the
county.

The El Cabo project is currently in its construction phase and the towers are now being erected.
The first test energy will be in June and will start generating energy. Currently the project has
about 406 people working on the construction phase and when it’s all complete it will have
about 17 permanent jobs on site.

This requested zoning ordinance includes 2 distinct project areas. Those are the La Joya project
18 miles east of Estancia and the Lucia Project about 17 miles east of Willard. The La Joya
project will include about 104 sections of land the Lucia project contains about 84 sections of
land. More detailed information in the packet that was provided. Documentation of the
presentation hereto attached. So with that Mr. Stacy is requesting the approval of the Special
Use Change in Zoning to Allow Pacific Wind, LLC to develop a wind & solar energy
generating facility.

Commissioner Frost states that Mr. Stacey mentioned about present & future developments,
over how many years will we be seeing money from these projects. Mr. Stacy replies that from
the El Cabo project we will be paying the county for 30 years according to that pilot
agreement. When the new projects are completed they will start a new cycle and most likely
imitate the El Cabo pilot agreement. Each time a project is complete it starts a new cycle, so
the county will be seeing payment from these projects for quite a few years.

Chairman Sanchez asks Mr. Stacy if he could elaborate on the methodology that goes into
selecting the location for the project. Chairman Sanchez saw something in Exhibit G that he
found very interesting. Mr. Stacy replies that he has been doing this for 20 years now. Mr.
Stacy says that they take note of how windy the area is, if there are power lines nearby where
they can be able to distribute the energy and if the area meets the qualifications then they will
put up some MET towers so that they can start to get information on the wind in that particular
area. Commissioner Frost asks if there are a lot of variations that come from the MET tower
information. Mr. Stacy replies that yes there is.

Mr. Michael Godey comes forth with a few questions. 1.) How much is the cost of the energy
as opposed to fossil fuels now and in the future? 2.) Are you thinking of possibly linking in and
selling energy to CNMEC? 3.) In respect to the visual aspect how many lights will have to be
put up on the towers?

In response to question 1 regarding renewable energy it is getting more and more competitive
with the fossil fuels and is a good clean cheap reliable source of energy. As large networks
start putting together different sorts of renewable energy from different locations they can use
the source from wind or solar that are intermittent. In response to your second question in

3




selling the energy to CNMEC we would love to sell it to them if we could figure out a way to
sell it to them. They are part of the tristate network and we would have to strike up a deal with
them if we decided to go that route. And currently CNMEC is working on getting in some solar
energy. In reply to question 3 we have to follow the guidelines set by the FAA, the FAA are
the ones that decide how many towers will have the lights placed atop the towers. It could be
every other one or all of them. We must follow their lighting plan.

Mr. Orlando Lopez Torrance County resident states that Mr. Stacy mentioned that there are
about 100 employees that are hired locally from Torrance County and the Albuquerque area,
and about 350-400 out of state. Mr. Lopez’s asks if the contractors that are wotking on this
project are local contractors or if they are from out of state. Mr. Stacy replies that there is a
mixture of both local and out of state contractors.

Chairman Sanchez asks if there is way to maximize the ability to hire and/or train local
workers to be able to apply for these positions. Mr. Stacy replies that there is a way, but this is
a type of job that requires special training and here in New Mexico there are not many places
that teach this kind of training. One must be trained to become a wind technician before even
being considered as qualified for the jobs.

Ms. Betty Cabber Torrance County Assessor & chairman for EVEDA reads a letter from Myra
Pancrazio Executive Director for EVEDA. Letter hereto attached. Ms. Cabber states that there
is more to this than just getting PILT money. The wind farms are also helping with the Gross
Receipts Tax, the people that are working on these projects are filling up homes, RV parks and
also helping out local business, such as restaurants, and grocery stores. The county is also
getting additional property tax from these projects as well. Ms. Cabber mentions that Mesa
Lands College in Tucumcari offers training specifically for becoming a wind technician.

Michael Godey states that Mountainair is trying to get a computer center going so that people
may have the chance to take online classes, which in turn may offer some classes for wind
technician certification.

Mr. Tom Wetterman, Torrance County resident states that he is one of the land owners on the
El Cabo project. Mr. Wetterman says that he has been doing some development right along
with the El Cabo workers on restructuring his cattle ranch and they have been very proactive in
assisting him. Mr. Wetterman is doing his best to keep the money here in Torrance County in
the state when it comes to purchasing equipment and/or supplies needed for his ranch. Mr.
Wetterman states that he is very happy with the El Cabo people and he is still able to run his
cattle business with no issues at all.

Ms. Linda Jaramillo Torrance County Clerk states that she has lived in Torrance County all her
life and grew up in Willard. To be honest she has always hated the wind, but she is happy that

someone is harnessing all of this energy which is good for everyone.

Chairman Sanchez asks if here is any testimony for anyone being opposed to this.




1.) Special Use Change in Zoning to Allow Pacific Wind, LLC to develop a wind & solar
energy generating facility

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve Special Use Change in
Zoning to Allow Pacific Wind, LLC to develop a wind & solar energy generating facility.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED,

*Commission Matters:

2. Investment Committee Appointments

Chairman Sanchez states that the County had created an Investment Committee and appointed
county employees as members. The County Treasurer, Tracy Sedillo, the Finance Director,
Amanda Tenorio, County Manager, Belinda Garland and Commission Chair Javier Sanchez.
Chairman Sanchez states that the County sent out letters advertising to the Community that
there are 2 positions on the committee and if anyone is interested they would need to write a
letter showing interest. After a few weeks of advertising the County Received 4 letters of
Interest. The letters were received from Mr. David Tixier, Mr. Leo Chavez, Mr. Orlando
Lopez, and Mr. Johnny Romero.

Chairman Sanchez states that the Investment Committee is a committee that was put together
to determine the investment options for the PILT money and various strategies of
investment/expenditure of that fund. The committee will determine various options but will not
have any authority on voting for options. Although they will be able to determine options the
Commission is the only one that has the final vote/say as to how that money is invested.

Chairman Sanchez states that we will now proceed with the individual interviews. First up will
be Mr. David Tixier. Ms. Garland states that Mr. Tixier was unable to attend today’s meeting
due to a previous engagement that he was attending out of state, but at a previous meeting he
showed interest and gave a brief explanation of his background. Ms. Garland suggests, if it
pleases the Commission, she will read the letter of interest from that individual prior to each
interview.

Next up is Mr. Leo Chavez from Torreon. Mr. Chavez states that he is interested in being on
the committee. Ms. Garland proceeds to read Mr. Chavez’s letter dated May 1%, 2017. Letter
hereto attached. Ms. Garland reads the letter from Mr. Tixier dated May 3", 2017. Letter
hereto attached.

Mr. Michael Godey, Torrance County resident states that in past proceedings the candidates
were asked questions by the County Commission. Mr. Godey feels that the Commission is
rushing forward, and that a member of the public or the Commission may have a few questions
for the individual. Chairman Sanchez replies that, yes, they can certainly give some time for
the Commission and the Public to ask the individuals questions. Mr. Godey asks Mr. Chavez
though he has brought up his residency, what has he done in his time here that he feels
pertinent to being on the Investment Committee. Mr. Chavez gives a brief explanation of the
various projects he has been involved with over the years in the Town of Torreon.




Next up is Mr. Orlando Lopez from Manzano. Mr. Lopez gives a brief explanation of what he
has been involved with for the Town of Manzano as well as with The Manzano Land Grant.
Mr. Lopez states that he has also worked with the County in various projects within the
Manzano Land Grant. Ms. Garlands reads Mr. Lopez’s letter of interest. Letter hereto attached.
Mr. Lopez makes a statement concerning Mr. Chavez of Torreon stating that he has done
wonders for the Town of Torreon. Everything from a Fire Department, to a park, to an updated
community building, every kind of development to Torreon, Mr. Chavez has been involved in.

Next is the 4™ and final individual Mr. Johnny Romero. Mr. Romero states that his request to
be on the committee is plain and simple. One thing that Mr. Romero can bring to the table and
the main reason he wants to sit on the Investment Committee is because he feels that the
investments that have been made in the past have not been invested for the whole county in
general. Mr. Romero feels that a lot of the areas in the County have been left out. Mr. Romero
states that he used to sit on the P & Z Board and is the one that helped approve the El Cabo
Wind Farm. Mr. Romero states that when the wind farm first came in there was a lot of
opposition, but now that there is a lot of money coming in from the wind farm the community
has a different view on this. Therefore, he would like to be on this committee to make sure that
the money is distributed properly. Mr. Romero also states that he would like to see more local
companies used and also would like to see more training for the community that is interested in
working for the wind farms.

Chairman Sanchez states that this Committee is only to give advice and do research on
particular investments and not to vote on where the money gets invested. The final say comes
with the Commission. Chairman Sanchez would like to invite Ms. Tracy Sedillo, Torrance
County Treasure & Chairman for the Investment Committee to come forth and speak about the
purpose of the Investment Committee.

Ms. Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasure states that her vision for this committee is to help
see which banks within the County would be best qualified for the investments. She states that
the county policy on investments may need to be revamped. The state statute requires that the
Commission determine the qualifying banks in the county, so the purpose of the Committee is
to help the commission determine which bank would be best for the investment. Ms. Sedillo
states that they will be looking into long term versus short term investments and how liquid we
will need our money. Basically just what types of investments the banks here in Torrance
County have to offer. There are 3 banks in the County, Wells Fargo here in Estancia, MyBank
in Mountainair and US Bank in Moriarty. Currently the county only has money with Wells
Fargo, but it is not in an investment capacity it is where the County’s main checking account is.
All of the County’s investments are with the state investment pool. So what we need to look at
is statutory compliance with the investment of the money and also what will be the best option
to get the best return on our investment. Commissioner Frost asks about how the County will
distribute the PILT money and if there is other money that will be involved in the investment
as well. Ms. Sedillo replies that committee doesn’t have any say over the expenditure, the
expenditure takes place during the Budget process. Again, the sole purpose of this committee is
giving advice on how to invest the money, to make the best return on our money. Madam
Commissioner Ducharme asks how many positions are currently available on the committee.
Ms. Sedillo replies that there are 2 public positions available with a total of 7 positions, The
Chair of the Commission, herself, the Finance Director, County Manager, County Attorney (to
give legal advice), and the 2 public positions. Madam Commissioner Ducharme asks for what

6




period of time will the public positions be able to sit on the board. Ms. Sedillo replies that there
has not been a term limit decided upon. If there is to be a term limit set, that would be up to the
Commission. There is discussion back and forth concerning term limits. This will be taken care
of at another meeting because today the only thing that can be acted upon is the appointments
of the public positions.

Chairman Sanchez states that he would like to appoint the 2 full positions and have two
alternates that way there will be a full committee at all times. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman
Sanchez makes a motion to approve to appoint Mr. Johnny Romero and Mr. Orlando Lopez to
the Investment Committee and to appoint Mr. David Tixier and Mr. Leo Chavez as the
alternates. Mr. Michael Godey asks if the type of banks used can be taken into consideration
and if a Credit Union can be used to invest. Ms. Sedillo replies that the statues are very clear as
to what type of banks are the qualifying banks and she believes that we cannot use a credit
union to invest the money. The County does not have any credit unions and the statute clearly
states that the County cannot invest money outside of the county unless it’s with the state
investment pool, so we would not be using a credit union anyway. Mr. Johnny Romero states
the he was on the County Comprehensive plan board quite a few years back and it took a year
and half to get things going so he suggests that the commission give this committee enough
time to help in giving the suggestions. Chairman Sanchez states that the Committee should
have its first meeting to sort out term limits. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. Chairman Sanchez states that the
first meeting will be this afternoon at 2:30 pm in the Commission Room. MOTION
CARRIED

3.) Resolutions 2017-022 SunZia Southwest Transmission Project, Update &
Presentation-John Ryan, SunZia Southwest Transmission

Whereas the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) issued a Record of Decision in January 2015
on the SunZia Southwest Transmission Project (SunZia) to construct two high voltage 500 kV
transmission lines which will provide new electric transmission capacity for electrical energy
resources, particularly solar and wind renewable energy resources that can be developed in
Torrance County and other counties in New Mexico.

Mr. John Ryan from SunZia trust gives a presentation (presentation hereto attached) of the
project and states that this is a 515 mile project that will go from Corona, NM to areas in
Tucson and Phoenix, AZ. Commissioner Frost asks Mr. Ryan if the landowners will be
reimbursed for the use of their land where the transmission lines will be set up. Mr. Ryan
replies that yes they will and the Property Tax Division has negotiated with the landowners on
this. Commissioner Frost also asks if some of the transmission lines are on state land and how
do they go about paying them for land use. Mr. Ryan states that the State Land office does
have a representative here and they are much more qualified to be able to answer that for the
Commission.

Mz. Clyde Ward with the NMSLO states that a price is negotiated and that would go to those
specific beneficiaries along the route that would be identified in 40 acre increments that
address those beneficiaries to the state trust and all that money is taken in as part of a
negotiated deal. Commissioner Frost asks if there is a portion of that money that comes to the
state or back to specific schools or local schools. Mr. Ward replies that this is what the state

7




land office does. The State Land Office is on schedule to do about $500,000,000.00 towards
schools throughout the state. Mr. Ward states the public schools are their number 1 beneficiary.
Then it breaks down from there. New Mexico Military Institute is a direct beneficiary, Carrie
Tingley Hospital brings in some money, along with many other beneficiaries, but most of
money goes directly to public schools and helps offset the general fund for that allocation
during the budget process when the state determines the allocation of funds to the public
schools. Then what the state land office generates off of those trust lands then offsets those
amounts as well. For example, if the schools are budgeted $1,000,000.00 and we raise
$500,000.00 then the general budget only has to make up the other $500,000.00.

Commissioner Frost asks if this will also change the assessment of the property. Ms. Betty
Cabber Torrance County Assessor states, yes, and they will be assessed through the States
Assess Bureau. So, yes, there is property tax that we will see and we will get to open a new
account for SunZia.

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to Approve Resolution 2017-022 SunZia Southwest
Transmission Project. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve
Resolution 2017-022 SunZia Southwest Transmission Project. Madam Commissioner
Ducharme Seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARREIED

4.) Award RFP 2017-03 Audit Services- Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

Ms. Olivas states that it is that time of year again to go out for bid for audit services. As
everyone is aware the current audit is 6 months behind and has been a stressful situation so she
thought it beneficial to go out to bid and look at a new situation. They did publish the RFP and
got 5 proposals. Ms. Olivas passes out the score summaries. The company that scored the
highest was Hinkle & Landers, so Ms. Olivas is requesting the RFP be awarded to Hinkle &
Landers for audit services.

Commissioner Frost asks if Ms. Olivas has talked to other counties that have used these
various audit services. Ms. Olivas states that yes they did and when they called all the
references for this company they were able to talk to all but one of the references and they all
had positive feedback about this company. Big bonus for this company is they are out of
Albuquerque and they are familiar with Triadic. Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to
approve RFP 2017-03 Audit Services to Hinkle & Landers. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman
Sanchez makes a motion to approve RFP 2017-03 Audit Services to Hinkle & Landers. Madam
Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

*Department Requests/Reports:

5.) Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon
request) c. Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission

a.) Various County Departments




Martin Lucero, Emergency Manager-States that we should be getting our MPG grant
funding for the upcoming fiscal year as soon as we are NIMS compliant. In regards to WIPP
we have a recurring expense from them because we have a WIPP route along 285. Basically
we receive funding to help subsidize some of the FIRE & EMS capabilities and we have
received our FY2017 funding for that. Mr. Lucero states that he is working with the Fire
Departments to spend this funding wisely to improve the capability along that route. In regards
to Projects 80 & 54; the reimbursements for those projects have been submitted to DHSEM.
We should be getting the reimbursements back soon. Another side issue in regards to weather,
there were 2 reported tornado touch downs both in the Clines Corners area. No structural
damage only a few trees uprooted. Also there was a Tornado that was said to have touched
down in the Ewing area but was not reported. People need to be aware of these and we need to
look at putting in some sort of hazardous mitigation to keep the citizens safe. We will also be
activating the EOC now in July and it’s just to test the capabilities within the EOC itself and
hopefully to help with areas that may need some improvement.

Nick Sedillo Risk Management-States that this may not be the place to bring this up but Mr.
Sedillo feels it is his responsibility to let the Commission know what is going on. Mr. Sedillo
states that the Assessor’s office and a few other offices have had some issues with some “irate”
customers in the past few weeks. This building is functional but extremely obsolete and you
need to be cognizant of the employees that are serving the public and make sure they are safe.
If the Commission would like they can visit with Mr. Sedillo individually so that he can give
them more specifics on the situation.

Tracey Master DWI Prevention Program Coordinator-States they that there is going to be
a Mental Health First Aid Course that will be held this Friday in Mountainair with 10 students
attending. The next one will be held June 10 in Moriarty. Ms. Master did receive word from
the DWI Grant Council of the award for next year. It is significantly less than last year, and of
course everything is contingent upon the audit. Once the audit is received we will receive the
grant. In the mail yesterday we did receive from the DOT Traffic Safety Bureau the CDWI
Agreement for the current year and it will fund Law Enforcement until September 30, 2017.

Leonard Lujan Road Department-Mr. Lujan states that they went out to Alabaster Road aka
BO-16. The road did get bladed and they did clean the ditches like the residents asked them to
do. They did install the sign, although Mr. Lujan got a call stating that the sign was not up, but
when he went out to the road it was up and right where he had set it. Mr. Lujan also contacted
the State to ask for some guard rail for protection to place it at the top of the hill like they asked
for. The road department has finished up their FEMA projects, graveled a tenth of a mile on La
Cienaga Road in Manzano, did about three tenths of a mile on Capilla Peak up to the wood
yard in the area and did a few bad spots on La Questa Road aka A0-08 in the Torreon area. We
began work on Charlie Breckenridge Road on Monday. We installed about 300 feet of culverts
and started hauling out but had to stop due to the hail storm that came through. It’s a mess and
hopefully they can resume hauling out tomorrow.

All of the blades are all currently running. If a blade is not out it usually means the operator is
out or something else has occurred. As of now the guys have been blading for 2 weeks nonstop
and have bladed about 300 miles of road. The Road Department was planning on starting the
Lexco Rd Project next week but it looks as though it may have to be pushed back a week
because in June they will be doing a chip seal and also working on Riley Road with chip seal.

9




Some of the blades will have to be shut down so that they can bring in the guys to help patch
and flag. Other than that everything seems to be moving forward. We are getting good
moisture so we are blading as much as we can. Also the Road Department is currently
accepting applications for operators.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme-Mr. Lujan mentioned Charlie Breckenridge Road and the
Road Department is working on the road which serves residents of Sweetwater Hills. Madam
Commissioner Ducharme states that she lives in the area and that she has been getting great
feedback from the residents in the area and the residents are very happy with the work. Madam
Commissioner Ducharme states that she herself has lived in that area for 13 years and this is
the first time she has seen this much activity. Everyone in the area is glad to see the
improvements and all the work that is being done as promised and on time. Thank you.

Chairman Sanchez-Ditto regarding issues that have come up in the 3 district he thanks the
Emergency Manager who has helped take care of a few issues in District 3.

6.) Resolution 2017-018 Authorizing Pre-Payment of Property Taxes

Tracy Sedillo Torrance County Treasurer states Resolution 2017-018 is a formality to the
payment plan that she is trying to get started in the Treasures Office. Statute 7-38-38 sets the
due dates for taxes November 10" and April 10 of each year. Section 7-38-38.2 & 7-38-38.3
provide alternative payment options but require and adoptive resolution by the Commission.
This resolution is a formality for our payment plan that is scheduled to start next month and the
Commission needs to approve.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve Resolution 2017-018
Authorizing Pre-Payment of Property Taxes. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

7.) Resolution 2017-019 Juvenile Adjudication Grant Fund Application- Tracey Master,
DWI Prevention

A Resolution authorizing Torrance County to Submit an Application to the Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division to Participate in the Juvenile
Adjudication Program. Ms. Master states that this is the 7" year we have applied for this
funding and it supplements the teen court program.

Ms. Master informs the Commission that they have the Resolution in front of them but they
also have the cover sheet which also specifies that Torrance County is requesting supplemental
funding to support the Torrance County Teen Court Program. If awarded, a portion of the
funding would enable the county to provide additional services to our Teen Court participants
in the form of the National Safety Council Defensive Driving Course classes and counseling
for those who are dealing with substance abuse/mental health issues that impact their
behaviors. Funding would also enable Torrance County to provide supervision for some
participants to perform community service as many agencies will not allow unsupervised
minors to do so. Lastly, funding is requested to supplement moneys available to pay
compensation for the Teen Court Coordinator as the major source of funding, LDWI has
significantly reduced for FY2018. Ms. Master is requesting $9,975.00 in funding, we are

10




required to put an in kind match of 10% but the amount that is in the application is in the
amount of $3,000.00 which is just a bit over 30%, therefore making the total $12,975.00.

Commissioner Frost asks how these numbers compare to those that have been requested in the
past. Ms. Master replies that for the Juvenile Adjudication Fund I am actually requesting more
money. In the past 2 or 3 years the Program has requested approximately $5,000.00 and that
was for the Defensive Driving and the Counseling, but since the LDWI funding is being cut so
much Ms. Master is requesting a little more money there to help with the compensation for the
Teen Court Coordinator position. Chairman Sanchez asks if this is a 10% match, Ms., Master
replies yes it is a 10% match, although she has significantly more money in there. Chairman
Sanchez ask what is the purpose of having significantly more in the match. Ms. Master replies
because it’s there and it’s available and it’s an in kind match so it demonstrates the County buy
in. For the current year we have $5,263.00, so we only need to have $526.30 in match.
However, the services that are provided by the Teen Court Coordinator through other funding,
accounts for approximately $25,000.00. I demonstrate it to show that the county has a buy in to
this.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2017-019
Juvenile Adjudication Grant Fund Application. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the
motion. Commissioner Frost states that ultimately what we put into this will have to be put into
the early budget, but according to the in kind it will not be very much. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

8.) Resolution 2017-20 Line Item Transfer(s)-Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Ms. Tenorio is requesting approval from the Commission on Resolution 2017-20 Line Item
Transfer(s). Whereas County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget.

Chairman Sanchez asks County Manager Belinda Garland for an explanation from the line
item transfer in the amount of $90,000.00. Mrs. Garland replies that $1,900.00 of that will be
used to replace the water heater at the animal shelter, about $15,000.00 to $20,000.00 of that
will be used for the rewiring of the new Sheriff’s Department, she is waiting for an updated
quote so that Ms. Garland can request a PO. And the remainder of the money will be held for
any type of building improvements that need to be made for the end of the year.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve Resolution 2017-20 Line
Item Transfer(s). Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner Ducharme
has a question about the smallest amount on the Line Item Transfer Requests in the amount of
$250.00 for window tint. Ms. Tenorio states that Madam Commissioner Ducharme will have to
ask the Department Head about that Line Item Transfer. Nick Sedillo from the Assessor’s
office states that ideally it would be nice to have a covered parking structure for the county
vehicle, but since there are a lot of vehicles here that sit in the sun, this window tinting will
help protect the inside of the vehicle from sun damage since we don’t have a covered parking
structure. Mr. Sedillo states that there are older vehicles that do not have tinted windows and if
you look inside it looks like rats have eaten at the seat because the sun damage is so bad. Mr.
Sedillo also states that one of his proposals for the upcoming year is installing a covered
parking structure so that the county fleet can get protection from the effects of the weather.
Most of the vehicles we have do have tinted windows, it’s cheaper to get it done after the

11




purchase of the vehicle then to get it done from the dealer. Madam Commissioner Ducharme
states that she is also bothered by the perception of the public of not being able to see the
person driving the County Vehicle. Mr. Sedillo states that all of the County Vehicles are
clearly marked so if there is questionable activity going on then it needs to be reported. The tint
is within the legal limit. Commissioner Frost states that this is money that is already budgeted
and all the department is doing is moving it from one account to the other, it’s not new dollars
we are approving. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

9.) Request Payment of EVSWA Tipping Fees; Request to Allow payment(s) past due &
future through the end of FY2017

County Manager Belinda Garland states that she passed out a couple of billings for the
EVSWA. Ms. Garland is requesting from the Commission direction on how they would like
for her to proceed with paying these invoices. There is a statement from March which is now
past due, the current statement for the month of April and also the recycling bill for the month
of March.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the Request to Allow
Payment(s) past due & future payments through the end of FY2017. Chairman Sanchez
suggest that the motion stipulate not to include the late fees. Commissioner Frost states that
this motion is not to include late fees. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. Madam
Commissioner Ducharme states that she is also in favor of this item. Chairman Sanchez states
that perhaps we can pay through the end of the fiscal year, but beyond the fiscal year the
County should meet with EVSWA to discuss the issues of the tipping fees and reevaluate our
relationship with EVSWA. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

10.) Mid-Region Council of Governments Rural Transportation Planning Committee
Appointment(s)-Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager

Ms. Annette Ortiz states that the commission requested that we receive letters of interest from
the public to sit on this board. As Ms. Ortiz viewed the website it looks as though it doesn’t
seem like a public based committee. We have only had either a Commissioner or other County
Employees represent the county on this committee. Leonard Lujan and Nick Sedillo have sat
on that board in the past. Ms. Ortiz is approaching the Commission to ask that they reconsider
putting this out to the public, and suggests that maybe they appoint Mr. Sedillo and Mr. Lujan
to this board if a Commissioner does not want to sit on this board. Keep it more internal than
external. The goals of the RTPO are to provide a regional forum for a cooperative decision
making about transportation issues and to serve as a liaison between the local governments and
the NMDOT.

Ms. Ortiz suggest that instead of spending money on advertising and requesting an outside
member of the public to sit on this board as it reads, she requests that either a Commissioner sit
on the board with 1 alternate or allow for staff to attend the meetings. Madam Commissioner
Ducharme asks Ms. Ortiz what is her reasoning behind not bringing in a member of the public
to sit on this board. Ms. Ortiz replies that she is not saying that you can’t, she is merely stating
that it has always been a staff member, and it is for the local governments and the DOT to sit

12




on this board. Who better to sit on this board than our road Superintendent and a Commissioner
that know about our road issues here in the county. Ms. Garland state that the meetings are a
collaboration between the local governing bodies and the NMDOT. Commissioner Frost states
the he would be happy with someone sitting on that committee that is familiar with roads as
opposed to someone who is not.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to Appoint Road Superintendent
Leonard Lujan to sit on the Mid-Region Council of Governments Rural Transportation
Planning Committee. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner
Ducharme states that she has concerns about having Mr. Lujan on the board. She states that he
sits on too many committees already and we need him here to work on roads and not attending
various meetings. Ms. Garland, Torrance County Manager suggests that maybe she could
attend the next meeting and see what the content of the meeting consists of to give the County
better direction on who might be the most appropriate person to sit on the board. Ms. Garland
also suggest that Mr. Lujan attend with her to guide her through the meeting and come back
with a report for the Commission. Chairman Sanchez said he is willing to do let Ms. Garland
take that route. Commissioner Frost withdraws his motion to appointment Mr. Leonard Lujan
to the Mid-Region Council of Governments Rural Transportation Planning Committee.
Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in Favor.
MOTION CARRIED

11.) Request Approval of Pitney Bowes Lease Agreement

Leslie Olivas, purchasing director states the Pitney Bowes is the postage machine meter that is
in the Manager’s office and it is time to renew the lease. Ms. Olivas states that the lease is up
in two months so now would be a good time for this to be renewed. Ms. Garland states that she
did look at another postage provider, and Pitney Bowes did under bid them by $142.00 a
month.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Pitney Bowes lease
agreement. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12.) Update

Belinda Garland Torrance County Manager reads her update. Ms. Garland states that herself
and Chairman Sanchez are invited to attend the next Tajique land grant meeting to discuss the
transfer station. The New Mexico Finance Authority has approved the 10 year loan application
to replace the fire truck that was totaled in December 23™, 2016. Ms. Garland attended a
meeting at MRCOG regarding the road to the 2020 Census and is also setting up future
meeting dates with MRCOG to address Economic Development in the County. Ms. Garland
did a walk through on Monday May 1%, 2017 of the new Sheriff’s office and is waiting for a
quote for the IT wiring and hardware. The Torrance County Fire Chief has resigned and at this
time we are moving forward in advertising so that the county can get this positioned filled. She
also mentioned she attended the Fire Chief meeting on May 5% and told the Fire Chief’s to
keep operating as usual. There is also an advertisement running for an at large member for the
EMS Research Committee member and letters of interest will be presented at the next
Commission meeting. Ms. Garland also met with Angie Coburn and Rick Gonzales to discuss
budget concerns for the Senior Centers and PMS and also building maintenance, and Ms.

13




Garland has also been working on several employee and litigation issues. Ms. Garland would
also like to say thank you to all the County employees for all your hard work.

*PUBLIC COMMENT/REQUEST

1.) Betty Cabber, Torrance County Assessor. Ms. Cabber would like to apologize that during
the Department updates she was outside talking to a few people and she missed giving her
update so she would like to give her update now. Ms. Cabber states that the Assessor’s office is
having their yearly audit from the property tax division. New Mexico Property tax division will
be here on Monday and Tuesday and they will be conducting Ms. Cabber’s exit interview with
them and then be receiving their report in about a month or so. Ms. Cabber was told by them
that it looked like the Assessor’s office was operating very well.

Ms. Cabber gives a little report from the Board of Directors that she attended on Friday at
Eastern New Mexico University in Portales. She gives the Commission a handout of the packet
that shows how the Board of Director meetings are conducted (documentation hereto attached).
This just gives the commission an idea of what goes on in these meetings. Ms. Cabber also
mentions that there was some discussion about the fire fund and NMAC has money they are
supposed to be reimbursing. As soon as the NMAC gets everything settled there should be
some correspondence that will go out to let the county know when the money will be
reimbursed. Also she mentioned then there is a Wildfire Risk Reduction Grant Program that
seems to have a lot of money and if the County has not put in for this maybe they should to get
some sort of assistance. Chairman Sanchez state that the County did use this grant last year.

2.) Hank Van Es Torrance County Citizen-Mr. Van Es states that he would like to talk about an
incident report that occurred last December involving a Torrance County Fire Truck. The
accident happened on highway 41 and according to the report the driver was driving south in
the south bound lane with his emergency lights on trying to get back to the Mountainair Fire.
The driver stated that there was a pickup truck that refused to pull over and as a result he ended
up in the ditch and rolled the truck. The driver stated in the report that he was driving
approximately 70 mph when he approached the other vehicle. The passenger also stated that
the pickup truck refused to pull over. The Sheriff’s deputy that wrote the report stated that the
accident was preventable. And the accident was a result of excessive speed, and the driver was
given a verbal warning. Mr. Van Es states that in his opinion the driver lied, the passenger lied
and covered up for the driver. There is nowhere on Highway 41 that gives you space to pull
over and if you try you end up immediately in the grass. So we have a driver of a county Fire
Truck who is expecting a pickup truck to pull over In Mr. Van Es’ perspective the driver of the
Fire truck did not exercise proper judgement, when he refused to slow down. Mr. Van Es
suggests that both the driver and the passenger of the Fire Truck be terminated from the fire
department for lying and crashing the fire truck

14




EXECUTIVE SESSION
As per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1,
the Following Matters will be Discussed in Closed Session

a.) Limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) regarding discussion of County
Fire Chief.
b.) Limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) regarding County Manager

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to enter in to Executive Session.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion, all Commissioners in favor. ROLL
CALL VOTE: District 1: Yes. District 2: Yes. District 3: Yes. MOTION CARRIED.

Entered into Executive Session at 12:19 pm

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from Executive
Session. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

Reconvene from Executive Session at 12:44 pm

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1 (J), Commission Report from Executive
Session

County Attorney Dennis Wallin suggest that Chairman Sanchez announce that no action was
taken during Executive Session.

Chairman Sanchez states that no action was taken during executive session.

¢.) Consider and Act Upon, if appropriate, Limited Personnel Matter regarding discussion of
County Fire Chief

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to ratify the contract for the County
Fire Chief, Commissioner Frost Seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner Ducharme states
that on page 2 of the contract it states that the contractor is an Independent Contractor
performing non-professional services to the County and is not an employee of the County.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme addresses Mr. Wallin and asks if Mr. Dirks can be
considered an Independent Contractor. Mr. Wallin states that yes, this is what this contract is
for and is acting in the Interim is a consultant to the County to assist in the transition to a new
Fire Chief. Commissioner Frost states that as it was explained that during this period of time he
will not receive the stipend as a Fire Department employee. Madam Commissioner Ducharme
asks if that is what makes him an Independent Contractor. Mr. Wallin replies, no, what makes
Mr. Dirks an independent Contractor is that he is the one signing the contract to provide
consulting services to the Fire Department until a new Fire Chief is hired. Madam Commission
Ducharme asks if it is in the contract somewhere stating that Mr. Dirks will not receive the
stipend as a County employee. Mr. Wallin replies that it was not in the contract when it was
drafted. Ms. Garland states that it was a verbal agreement between herself and Mr. Dirks that

15




he would not receive a stipend. Mr. Wallin states that he can create an amendment to the
contract to state this.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme says item #5 Term; a respective of the date of signature this
contract shall be effective April 29% 2017, and shall terminate on August 26™ 2017 or sooner
upon the appointment of a fulltime Fire Chief by the County. Madam Commissioner Ducharme
wants to know if this can be changed to reflect todays date. Mr. Wallin replies that it his
understanding that Mr. Dirks has been providing this service since April 29" and that is why
this date is in the contract. Madam Commissioner Ducharme asks about the scope of services.
She wants to know if the job description will be attached to the application for the people that
will be applying for the job. Ms. Garland asks if there are job specs for the position. Ms. Ortiz
states that at the time the previous Chief was hired there was no specs it was a different
process. If need be they can create the specs for the applications. Madam Commissioner
Ducharme states that she is wanting to know about the job specifications for Mr. Dirks if those
are in the Contract. Mr. Wallin states that all of this can be taken care of for the contract as
well as for the specifications for the applicants for the position.

Mr. Michael Godey states that when you hire the permanent fire chief you will need a job
. description for the Chief. It may have been an oversight on the previous commission not to
have a description for the position. Mr. Godey suggest that it would be a good idea to include
that when hiring. Ms. Ortiz states that they are working on the job specs for this position. No
further discussion, all Commissioner in Favor. MOTION CARRIED

d.) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Limited Personnel Matters regarding the County
Manager.

No action was taken in the Executive Session
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost make a motion to approve regarding coming up short
on change of insurance from previous employment to this in the amount of $341.68 to cover

until the 1% of July. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

16




ADJOURNMENT
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the May 10, 2017 Regular

Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 12:56 pm

Chairman Javier Sanchez Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

17




Consent Agenda




OTTIPRS 71 ADRIL

“SYOTEHD HSHHI SSEDOYE Ol INIWINVIEd HEONYNIL HHL HZTY0HIOY XGENHEH SHOd ANV JI¥d STHL NO
aENSST EE O SYOEHD FIEVAYd SINAODDY HSHHI ¥0d ISIXE SANNd INIIDIALNS IVHIL AJILNED AGENHH SHOC IHINSYILL AINNOD CENDISYHEANA HHL

OoTITTURIRL BPUTT] SUIRYONT BRTTOL ‘ ZIYoURg IDTARLD 380314 ‘M sa[uBp

A9 ISHELIV , aENDIS

- XINAOD FONYMNOL X8 QIVd NEEE SYH I¥Yd ON IVHL ONY EE¥OY SY ANV ‘ETHYNOSYHY ‘ISAL HIY JEWIVID SINOOWY

gHI IVEL 'CENTWYXE NEZZE SYH JEHOQOA SIHL IVHI ‘¥E40¥d GNY ANUYSSHDEN HV ASHIL IVHL ‘NITYHH SINAODDY HHIL NI JELYLS SY QHIOLTEd

NEEE SAVH SEOTANHES #HI IVHI -NITJEH JEIVLS NOILYSNEZAWOD HHI HATEDEY OL ODIXHW MAN 0 SELNLVLS HHL 40 NOIINLIISNOD HHI ¥HANN JETLILINI

ATIYOET #I¢ SNOSYHd JAWYN NTHIIM HHL IVHL AJILIED EM ° LTOZ/TT/SO ONIGNT JOTIIHd HHI Y04 HAOEY NMOHS SY SHOIANIS HHI dO4 dHIEND

-NI SNOIL¥YDITHO 0 INNODOY NO €2°66T %0T J0 WAS HFHI ¥0d XINNOD FONVEOL A0 SANNI HHL ISNIVOY SINVIIVM dHI HEZI¥OHIOY Od 3 JHMOTIV
QHAOYAAY =¥EM FAOSY JIIVMEWANT SWIVIO HHI IVHL AJIINED OQ SYENOISSIWWOD A0 QI¥Od AILNANCD HINTIIOL HHI 40 SYZEWIN TENDISHEAND FHL

L9 TELNT¥E SHADEHD TYIOL

NOIIZYDIJAILHEHD
(T9DEHD) 6S:T2:6  LT/TLI/S :93eQ



Z°S0ST LTOZ/0T/S0 LTOTSE 8TZZ-€L-0Z¥ (SLNVANZAHEA TT) SIINQ Qd¥/S5dd ONI I € TLO00T O TO
9L7LST  SI¥d J0 NOILVIMOISNVAL 9L°LST AJTIHHS AINOOD
T€9€098%CT
ZEBOTIBHTT/TTEF098VTT # -HOIOANT
£0S0€ LTOT TI¥EY LTOT/TT/S0
L*LST £050€ /7 TOZZ-%L-02% SQEEN IINQ ‘JIOTE zs-stE
LTLST £050€ LTOZ/0T/S0 LTOTSS T0ZZ-05-T0% WEHSYM 'SEAVIE ¥E4IM ‘SHIEHLLVE "DNI ENOZOIOY 0L000T O TO
§s°8s INSWLOTTY H3Td HIVIS
LTOT/TT/SO
LT0ZBZ#0X6095T62LTLBT # HOIOANI S5°8s
5°8s LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTSL L0ZTZ-T6-LO¥ TIIg ATHINOW TdA T°ISIA D71 ALITIEOW I ® I¥ 69000T O TO
§5°08 A4 INVY¥O ONILISIA EWOH
AH-0dDL LTOZ/TT/S0
FNOMANOALTY NI SONILEEW 3 AINOOD S5°08
5 08 LT0Z/0T/S0 LTIOTSS S02Z-T5-629 EONTHIOL NI ONTIISTA HWOH VIINVIIAL ‘NODYHY 89000T O TO
857889 ¥ SSO¥D MANIONILSTIINT
6T60€ 8409 # HDIOANT
6T60€ €ZEOLT-IWL LTOZ/€T/€ NO O€TT LTOZ/TT/SO |
6T60E SHJTAIO MAN S:IITIFHS : 85°889
$°889 6T60€ LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTSY ST2Z-76-029 IV ONINIM NO¥ OL SHHOIIMS DTT 4NO¥D XDOTONHOEL SNOILIGWY L9000T O TO
§%TGLT  INIVW XETIWOD TYIDIANC
€LOTE S0S0LT-dWL LTOZ/T/S NO LEET
€LOTE T-LT%0S0 # HDIOANI LTOZ/TT/S0
EL0TE , ¥ooa S¥°SGLT
5SLT €L0TE LT0ZT/0T/S0 LTIOTSE STCZ-91-T0% WOO¥HIVE §.¥d NO DOT ¥IYdEd HIYS 3 XKML ¥DOT ENO-NI-TTY 99000T O T0
TLTLTT INSWLOTIV HMIJ EIVLS
9L8699V%66 # HDIOANT LT0T/TT/S0
LTOZT ‘II¥4Y , TLTLTT
LLTT LTOZT/O0T/SO LTIOTISZ 0£2Z-16-50% 9Hd TYINZS SHEANITAD OTT VSN SVOAIY §9000T O TO
¥y 319V YEINED HOLVASIO-TT6
665 # ZDIOANI
8T60€ NOILYDOT HOIVASIA aa¥y SWa/HdId
8I60€ ‘HOIVISIA IV IHOIEH
8T60€ YNNZLNY ESYHMONT ' SWE/HIT
8T60€ fQIn Y
8T60€ LHOIEH VNNAINY ISYTHEIONI 'L9TLA0M
8T60€ {YTIIAYD 04 NOTLVWIOANT v
8T60€E NOILYDOT IDHME0D 068¥ZNM LTOT/TT/S0
8T60€ {NDIS TTHO P YTV
¥ $I9% 8T60€ LTOZ/0T/S0 LTOIST ZLTT-08~TIT6 PLBL ANM YOI NOLLYOOT NOIIDTEIOD 3 SNOTIVDINAWWOD THONYAGY $9000T O TO
€2°%0C SNOTIDETE
LTOZ/TT/S0
67769V # HDIOANI €27 %02
z %02 65S0TE LT0Z/0T/SO LTOTSY 6122-12-T0% SEMIDILS .JEIOA I. - 000T 0D NIMITY ¥ €9000T O TO
ouy # 0d HIYA # °o0TOAUT ws3I SUTT] uwotadrIosag sSweN qILVA #JAD
T :ebed LTOZ ‘TT AYN CQHINING SMOEHD  DNILSIT MDHHD (0SDEHD) STTIT?6

LT/TT/S :23ed



)TS67% S060¢€ LTO0Z/0T/S0 LIOISTZ T0CZ-05-TO% HOUNELNIYN FIDIEHA
TOS0TE # HOIOANI
0350T¢ q€9a0d - ¥ovd LTOT/TT/S0
090T¢g INANNDITY 00°€62T
)" 8¢gL 050T¢e LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTSOT TOTEZ-9L~-02% FONY'IVE aNY INAOW ‘SHJIIL ¥ STIAYA NOONVIFIATILOWOLOY Id 6L000T O TO
TL 8LBOE HIYD HIVANI LINdY
LTOZ-% EDI
DNISOOH HOI
3°26€0€ LTIOZT/O0T/S0 LTOIS6T ZLTZ-0L~STZ8 LT0Z-% 904 INAWHSIANGWIHEN
L9T0Z-TT # EDIOANI LTO0Z/TT/S0
NOILYINOdSNYAL HDOI ‘ TL 8L80E
37898% LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTSST ZLTZ-0L~-ST8 9T0Z-TT ¥OL INIANASUNTWIHHIAWY JO NOTLILVIOLHOD SNOLLOHIEOD 8L000T O TO
967666 FHINSYMEL ALNQOD
LTO0Z/TT/S0
80SPST # HOIOANI 967666
37666 Z§0T¢E LT0Z/0T/SO LIOTSLT 6TTT-0€-609 SYOLINOHW dH u¥%2C - ¥ ONI ¥INIOD JHINAWOD LLOOOT O TO
86°9%¢ SHOTAI0 FATIVILSINTRNAY
¥99€Z # HOTOANT LTO0Z/TT/SO0
€EOTE AON¥EL IDINGES 9679%¢
3°97¢€ €EOTE LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTISST TOZZ-ST-10% 0002 NO SHIILL IVHI HOVIIEY OILOY 3 SHYEIL ISY0D T ISYOD 9L000T O TO
YL 697 WHLTAHS TYWINY
LST L9 # HEDIOANT LTOZ/TT/S0
2660¢€ A00dL 0¥ NO PT°69%
["69% Z660¢€ LTO0Z/0T/SO LTOTSST T0TZ-28~-10% TAIT AWNOL JIVIEE ANV HSONDVIA ONT 0D INSWAINOHE MDMML MAYID SL000T O TO
00°TS DNINOZ »¥ ONINNVIL
LTOTZ/TT/S0
00°T9
2°T9 LTOZ/0T/S0 LIOTSET S02Z-80-T0% ONILITZW IYOd ONINOZ 3 ONINNYId XYW ‘9EggvO ¥L000T O TO
00°00TZ ¥ SSOYD AVWILAO TYLIANYD
0092 # HOIOANI
£20TE (REII™) LTOYED LTOZ/TIT/SO
€20T¢E aNY ODXET NO S¥IvdEd (qUod 00°00TT
D°00TZ €20TE LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTSTT €T92-96-T29 ¥OI TYIMILVW HOI¥Yd 40 SHYL - 89T TONI ‘IIVHASY d8ISYdd €L000T O 10
0Z T18C INIWLOTIY SKE
9€E€8T¥CE # HOIOANT
L660€E LI0aY
L660€ ‘INITAS NOIIOVEL XHATIIVIND - ST
L660¢E OLIVZITIEOWNTI INATLIVd HOV4S LTO0Z/TT/S0
L660€E QINTANOD ¥0d ‘aFd 'HSYD/M 0Z°1T8T
Z°TI8¢ L660€E LTO0ZT/0T/S0 LTOISTT FHPEC-€E-STY HEDIAEA NOILIDVILXHE XHTAVIND - 9T D71 TYOICEN ERMI INQOH ZLO00T O TO
T97LG8T ONITIOLINOW ALINOWKOD
TS6ETOT/SETI96600T # HDTOANT
€7 Z8ET LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTSOT 8TZZ~EL-0CTY (SINYANZAIA8) SIINA dd¥/SdD LTOZ/TT/SO
8998TOT # HDOIOANT T9°LS8T
oy # 0od HIYa # S0TOAUT Wa3T S|{UTI AHOﬂDnMHHUWMQ DWEN JCAR-(a} #MAD

z :abeg

LTOZ ‘TIT AVW JEINI¥d SMOHEHD DNILSIT ADIHD

(09DEHD) S§T:Tg:6  LI/TT/S :93eq



TSEOE 1Y ENOHJIOYDIW THIIM TIYLSNI 00°00¢T

)T00€ET TSE0E LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTISZE 8TCZ~-S9-TO¥ INOHAOIDINW NI DNIJdod HSONDYIA JIOD SHIDOTONHOEL (ALTIDHLNI 88000T O TO
G8°6CT ONTJOLINOW ALINAWWOD
I9T?/TETY # HOIOANI LTOZ/TT/S0
. TI¥dY-SNOIIVWITANOD LSHL D¥d S8°6CT
37621 LT02/0T/S0 LTOTSTE TLZZ-EL-0TF HOYVW~SNOILVWSTANOD LSHIL DA ONILSHL 900 INIONHIHANT L8000T O TO
LL™8TZ FHLTIHS TYNINY LY €0T ONINOZ % DNINNYIL €T €95 JATYHTHS ALINNOD

902222 # HOIOANI

L" 812 LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTSOE 2022-28-T0% TENI WEALTEHS TYWINY OL
["9€T /7 2022-80-589
Z2°LY LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOIS6T z0ZZ-80-TO% TENI 234 LT0Z/TIT/S0
S02TTZZ # HDOIOANI LE"S86
["€9G LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTS8T 202Z-0S-T0% 1E0d JITIAHS “0D IIO NIZILSNOH 98000T O IO
66°%LT ARANSYTIL XLNOOD
LTO0Z/T1/S0
00€9LEOT # HDTOANT 66 LT
5°YLT SZOTE LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTSLT 8TZZ-0€~609 LINA Sd9 NIRIYD “ONI S.NYWIOH §8000T O TO
8T €LE  INIVKW OCIE LdFA HITYEH
£¥60€ LTOZ II¥aY
£¥60€ FONYNALNIVH ONITIIOE LTOZ/TT/S0
£¥60€ Jod SHEITIINS HIAYMUIIYH ANY . 8T ELE
Z €LE £%60€ LTO0Z/0T/S0 LTOTS9C STZZ-%2-TO0% ONIZOO0E ‘ONIFHOTS ‘TYOINIDETHE ‘ONI HIYMAIYH NTISOD $8000T O TO
S9°98% JOHS aYOod ALNNOD
LTOZ/TT/S0
6960€ LTOZ ITd4AY $9°98%
3°98% 6960¢€ LTOZ/0T/S0 LTOTSSZ 05ZT-19-2T0¥% SIT0€ ‘SIAN ‘STIAOHS 'SAVELS TONI HIVMMIYH NILSOD £8000T O TO
00°T9 ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIL
LT0T/TT/S0
00°19
1 T9 LTOZ/0T/S0 LTOTSHC ) 5022-80-T0% ONILIIW QUYOLd SNINOZ 3 ODNINNY'IL NOY ‘WYHVED 28000T O TO
00°0Z XYL SWE/SNOIIYDIINAWAOD
, LT0Z/TT/S0
0ZLT # EDIOANI 0002
0-0¢ LT0ZT/0T/S0 LTOISET TLEZT-£8~%09 TYAOKEE HOVIOLS YMSAT I8000T O 10
£V S6¥ INAKRLOTTY TITd FIVLIS
0°S%T / /7 602Z-16-50¥% TIIE ATHILNOW ddA T ISIA LT0Z/TT/S0
ik AR / 7/ 60ZZ-T6-90% TIIE ATHINOW ¢ (401 €9 S6%
5TLET LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTSEZZ 6022-T6-80% TITE ATHINOW ddA € LSIAQ NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH 08000T © TO
00°G6% JATITHS ZINOOD 00°86L  SI¥d J0 NOIIVIYOJSNVULL
S060€ LTO0Z IIddY
S060€ : SHEITIA IV ‘SNOTIVION
0709 S060€ /7 1022-%L-0C% ‘SEXTI HNIL ‘SEONVHD TIO
oury # od HIYd # IVTOATUT we1I SUuTl ﬁOﬂUQﬁHUm@Q sueN HIVJ #MU

€ :ebeg LT0Z ‘TT AVW QEINIYd SADTHD DPNILSIT ADEHD (09DEHD) ST TZ: 6 LT/TIT/S :93ed



7 ebrg

LTOZ ‘TT AYW TELNI¥ SADEHO DNILSIT MDHHD

5U6L 0060€ LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTISO¥ 1Z2Z-0€-T0% 0 EDIION TEDET HONIOTIEL MAIA NIVINOOKW S6000T O TO
£%° 252 NOTIVONQE DO¥a
$L90€ ZZTOLI-AWL LT/%Z/T NO 0€OT
$L90E SYATTO T A9 TYACYAAY TULNEA LT0Z/TT/S0
$LIOE SMIYD IIID ‘SAOUNS €% 252
7 z52 7L90E LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTS8E 6T2Z-68-708 SEATINIONI I¥00D IM AEOVEL ‘HLSYW $6000T O TO
) 00°0ST MEETO ALNOOD
LB0Z6T # EDTOANI
£8667 G9TLE *SHEA0D ALICOWHOD LT0Z/TT/SO0
£8662 WHINED ONVZNYH 00°0ST
37 0ST €866T LT0Z/0T/S0 LTIOTSEE ZL27-02-T0% ¥Od INTI 9T0Z NOIIDETIHE TYIDHAS OTT VIIANEIL ONYZNYA £6000T O TO
00°18 ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIA
LTOZ/TT/SO
: 00719
119 LT0Z/0T/S0 LTIOTSSE 502Z-80-T0% ONIIEEH QYOS ONINOZ ¥ ODNINNYIL TITE ’NOSHYT Z6000T O TO
00°T9 DNINOZ 2 ONINNYIL
LTO0Z/TT/S0
00°T9
3719 LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTISHE 50ZZ-80-T0% ONILENW C¥YOS ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIA TIYO TIEONYT T6000T O IO
007 0%  INEWIOTIY HMTd BIVIS
669LEANT # HEOTIOANT
LL80E T00-9T-€LI TIEMSOY J0 ALID
LLBOE SI009 TMAIDMILS WOLSAD - 9
LLBOE - HOISOD
LLBOE FEOTO - SINYA 0° € HREEIX-D - §
LLBOE KOISQD HEOTID
0°0zZZ LLBOE LT0Z/0T/S0 LIOTSLE 852Z-T6-50% LEDYC 0° € HEWEEIX-D -
9LILEANT # HOTOANT -
T880€ 100-ST-HLT TIEMSOY 40 ALTD
T880¢ SI009 HINIDNIIS WOLSND - 9
1880€ HOLSND HEOTO
T880€ INYG 0 € EWIEIX-D - S LTOZ/TIT/SO
T880€ HNLSOD EEOTD 00" 0%%%
0-0zZT 1880¢ LT0T/0T/SO LTOTS9E 8%2Z-16-90% LEIDYL 0° € BWANIX-D - § SNOS ® STIINAD NI 06000T O TO
08°6TZZ ST¥d d0 NOLIVINOISNYHL
LPL89T ¥ EDTIOANT
6L0TE 5000
6L0TE VMEATY JITYEHSHEANA SWIN - ¥
6L0TE EDaod LT0Z/TT/S0
6LOTE VHEATY AATEEHSYIONA SEEIL - ¥ 08° 6122
8° 6122 6LOTE LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTSEE 102Z-%L-02% 900G ELTHM SATYEHS SEMIL - % ONI SINYA OIOY ¥ HALL S, ¥OINAL 68000T O TO
00°00£T ADOTONHOZI NOILIYWSOANT
1s€0€ 9T02/2T/0T
Ts€0€ $000~02-LTT # HOTOANT
TS€0€ SUHEWYHD
15€0€ NOISSTHAOD NT MSEQ TYDET LT0Z/TT/SO
ouryg %w od qHIYa # 20 ..nO.P.nnH w23l QHH:.H‘H uo T Um.ﬂhﬂo s sweN HJHIYa #VHU

(09DFHD) ST TZ: 6 LT/TT/S :o3ed



669T8ET/9LEEIET # HOIOANT

S

:abeg

LT0T ‘TT AYW QHINI¥E SMDHEHD DNILSIT ADFHD

Z880¢€ DNIAIIHS TIIYNILSE
z880¢€ TIDO0D HATL
Z880€ ANYIAQTIIM LIVI@IOVE JTI0E - 9
z880¢€ MOTTIHA WI¥H
Z880¢€ dYD IEWIEH S¥I40IIM qI¥Ting - 9
z880¢€ INTHS HSO¥E SS0gMEdD - 9 LTOZ/TT/S0
Z880€ . SINYd HSO¥g 9€°Z0€T
ITZ0€T z880¢ LTOZ/0T/S0 LTIOTISLY 8%2Z-T6-90% INVITIWOD TYNd SSOEMHEID - 9 “J¥0D YEIHOIA HITA TYNOIIUYN ZOTOOT O TO0
98709 INFWIOTIV I HIVLS
€9L0E NOY MEEM T LTO0ZT/TIT/S0
€9L0€ TIVIEE SOLVIYAdY HATd 98°09
3709 €9L0€E LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTS9% 12ZZ-T6-ET% FIISNO J04 4J8 J0 NOTIIVOITINA HAVIDETAEL MEIA NIVINOOKW TOTO0T O TO
S6°LE INAWINYAEC DNISYHOUNI
€TF0-SSTSYET000T # EDIOANT
SL60E NOE NOILLIAE T LTO0Z/TT/S0
SLE0E SHDOTANES LIAAY €0-LTO0Z 44 S6°LE
5°LE SLE0E LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTSSY 12ZZ-LZ-TO0¥% HOIION TY¥DET HIVIOITIL META NIYVINOOW 00TO0T © TO
19°9¢ NOISSIWWOD XINNOD
60€0-6E68EETO00T # HOTOANT
0LLOE NO¥ MEEM T - ZOILON TYDHET LTO0Z/TT/S0
0LLOE SNOILISOd XINQOD - € T9°9¢€
2°9¢ 0LLOE LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTISH% 1zZZ-S0-T0¥% SYOLOTIIA A0 QEVOL YMSAH HAVIDETEL META NIVINAOKW 66000T O TO
$E°8L JOSSHASSY ALNOOD
LT0Z/TT/SO
§P60€ EOIINFIAY IASIVIIIY $€°8L
£°8L SP60€E LTO0Z/0T/S0 LTOTSED T22Z-0%-10% INFHSTIIIAQY LANWAOTINE HAYIOITAL MIIA NIYINAONW 86000T O TO
z6°96 FT-QIVY LTH00¥d INVID
LZH-28TLYET # HOTOANI LTOZ/TT/SO
a¥ EIL aYvdDs TI¥EdY 26796
6796 PGE0E LT0Z/0T/S0 LTIOTSCH 1222-v€-829 Y ALSHENAY TIIL ONIOONO HAVEDATAL MIIA NIVINOOKW L6000T O TO
8L €8 ONINOZ 3 DNINNYId
6860€ £0%0LT-dWL - LT/0T/% NO 9S¢L
6860€ SYATTO 7T A8 TYAONEAY TYEIHA
6860€ NOIIYDITENd 40 LIAVATAIY
6860€ LZ/% ANY €1/% NI NOILIQH ¢
6860¢ IDIYISIA SO TYIDEAS - TT1
6860€ ‘aNTM DIJTIOVd - ONI¥VHEH DITd0d
L7 €8 6860€ / / 1zZzZZ-80-T0% LT/0T/S ¥O4 HDOIION DITINd
LZ% B €TP-690SGFHET # HDIOANI
Z3d LTOZ/TT/S0
d IS aNIM DIAIOVd HDIION NOILIOHE 8L €8
LTOTSTY d A0S NIM DIATOYE EOIION NOILIAH HAVEOITAL MATA NIYINOOW 96000T O TO
€67 6L ATANSTAIL AINOOD
TLINSYHAL LTO0Z/TT/S0
0060€ SHEXYI ATYH ANODES €6 6L
ourg # od BIVd # 9DTOAUT well SUTT uotadraosaq SweN ALYA #ID

(09DEHD) S2:T1Ti6  LI/TIT/S :®@3e=Q



£°80¢ LTOZ/0T/S0 LTOTS¥T L022-T6-90% 9668 0%¥0%-CE€8-S0S UdA T ISIA NOLIVIOGI0D LSHMO TITITO0T O TO
T8 9LT INFULOTIY FJId HIVLS
LZT0L8Z8 # HDIOANI LT0Z/TT/S0
adn T°1SIA $HTZ-¥8S-SLS T8 9LT
3°9LT LI0Z/TT/S0 LTOTSSS L02Z~T6-L0% SHOUYHD HNITANYT SSHTIIIM AVALYVId 0TTO00T .0 TO
00°¥LOT INAWLOTIY HdTLd HIVILS
- €ST / 7/ ZLTT-T6-ET¥
PTEST / 7/ ZLZZ-T6-8T% L9%%% # HOIOANT
v EST / / ZLTT-T6~50% orany
- €ST / / ZLZT-T6-60% ONTIWVHILS YIVd ENOL HTONTS
7 EST / / ZLZZ-T6-80% IAAY/NOLILYOIAILON HOIOA SHINOW 9 LT0Z/TT/S0
7 €ST / ZLZZ-T6-90% “NIWQY H¥Id 3 00" %LOT
b EST LTOZ/TT/S0 LTIOISHS TLTZ-T6-LOY ‘9'g$’eT’T IDIVLSIA TONI INEWIOYNYW NINONII 60TO0T © TO
06°STT YHLNID HOIVASIA-TT6
L10T/TT/S0
06°STT
5°STT LT0Z/TT/S0 LTIOTSES §TZZT-08-TT6 YW FOIAYES QEINAEHOS TDNI NINMO 80TO0T © TO
YL 96 SHDIAI0 TATIVELSININAY
LT0Z/TT/S0
$0S962T0T/CS6T0PT06 # HDIOANT L 96
L"96 0zZLoE LT0Z/TT/S0 LTOTSZS 8%2Z-ST-TO¥ EONYT "D - SHOHS X1HAYS ONT 00 ALIAYS NIHHIION LOTIOO0T O TO
00° 0§ FOSSASSY ALNOOD
TOLY # HDIOANT LTO0Z/TT/S0
$9LOE SYTYS "D 00°0§
0°0Ss $9L0€E LTOZ/TIT/S0 LTOTSOS 992Z-0%-0T9 NOIIVILSIOHY INIANLS MAN HOdHE KWN =EOAH N 90TI00T O TO
00° 06 TId ANIM HHOSENOT HOIH
8¥LOE ZENTINVH "Y¥ ‘SETIYZNOD °O
8¥YLOE N Z0EEQ00ETY
8VLOE "Zod04d
8FLOE J0 ¥Sn S.NIAWOM ONISSHIAdY LT0T/TT/S0
8YLOE INY SNIANYISIIANA - ONINIVIL 0006
0°06 8%L0E LT0Z/0T/S0 LTOTS8¥ 9922-60-069 dIg S:NHWOM JO0J NOIIVILSIOEY - ¢ ODILSHWOO LSNIVOY NOILITYOD RN SO0T00T O TO
007002 WOSSASSY ALNNOD
SE60€E odEDAT L ‘¥EEEVD "€
SE60€E LT0Z-8Z-% Q¥HIL LTO0Z-92-% LT0Z/TT/SO0
S€60€ KN ‘dnNTIvd -~ NOLIVILSIOHI 00°002
0°002 SE60€ LTO0Z/TT/S0 LTOTIS6¥® 992Z-0%-0T9 HONFILANOD ONIUAS OYVHN - ZII0 ONISSHSSY 40 NOILVIDOSSY WN $OTO0T O 10
65" €800¢C NOISSIWHOD ALNAOD
AILNAOD HONYREOL NI HOIAJES LTO0Z/TT/S0
IATIVITI00D HHL J0 Id0dd0S d0L 65°€800¢
§°€8002 LTO0Z/TT/S0 LTOTSTS 192Z-S0-T0% LI/9T X4 A0 JEIIYND ~adI€ ALTISYIAIND HIVIS ODIXEW MEAN €0T00T O TO
9€°"ZOET INFWLOTIV HITd HIVLS
Loury # od HLYA # SDTOAUT w3y SUTT uwotadransaq [weN ALY #3ID

9 :obeg

LT0Z ‘1T XVW CEINIIG SADEHD ONILSTIT XDHEHD

(09DEHD) SGT:IT 6 LT/Tt/Ss :®3ed



T9LTZ # HOIOANI

6TOTE YHINED YOINHS
8 €T 6TOTE LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOTSEY 81ZZ~5T-10% YIONYISHE I¥ SWALTI4 HEDVIENI LTOZ/TT/SO
8°L98 /] £022-9T-T0% TYIDIQAL ¥OJ IOVMINOD ~INIWH zE THEL
LTLTET LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOTSZI £02Z-ST-T0% "SI "NAAY LOVILNOD HDNUNALNIVA SEDIAYES SWA LITO0T O TO
09° 95 ONISSEEAAY THEAA 09°95 YOSSASSY ALNAOD
LTOT/TT/S0
9795 SLB6T /o €0Z2-L0-549  IYWHOd EQIM dS00TMOIW HODI¥ T 0T €TT
3°98 5.86% LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOTSTI £02Z-0%-0T9 #x+«E6€8C Od SHOVTIITxxx DNI ‘¥SQ HOOTH 9TTO0T O TO
18°0%T LTRI INTED TEOOT IMA
LTOZ/TT/S0
670ZTEB0G # HDTOANT T8 0%T
3°0%T LTOZ/TT/SO LTOTS09 ZLZZ-22-509 (TI¥AY) SEIJ0D LHMIITE:LNEWIINOE ONI ‘¥Sn HOOTH STTIO0T O 10
0% S6L ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIA
YESSELBE # HOTOANT LTOT/TT/SO
4 hicess 0% S6L
prS6L LTOZ/TIT/S0 LTOTSES £02Z-80-T0% SEOVWI TYNOILIAQY HONYTVE TIddY ONI ‘¥Sn HODTH $TTOOT O TO
€% 282 YTANSYHAL ALNOOD
ZESSELBE # HDIOANI LTOZ/TT/S0
SEOVWI TENOILIIAQY 'LNHA €% 282
T 4:14 LTOZ/TT/SO LTOTS8S €022-0€-T0% 6760€T98D ASPSEEAN DNT ‘¥SA HOOIX ETTO0T O TO
0079091 MEINED HOLVASIA-TT6
oYAH
0°09€ LTOZT/TT/SO LTOTSLS €022-08-TT6 (AYW) HONYNEINTYH ATHINOW
Z990¢ ‘QENTEHOD ¥OSYT aNY SIMYd
z990¢€ JYDEDATA
2990¢€ ONTTTYLSNI-ES aNY ENODITIS
z990¢ VLN OL TYIEW ¥ HIIM ONITYES LTOZ/TT/S0
z990¢ aNY JYDEDATE TTY ONTAOWEM 00°9039T
0°9%TT z990¢€ LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOTS9S §Tzz-08-1T6 A€ 4¥D ZDATE IV SVET J00¥ 'IVES L NESEIM ' XEWAEI ZTIO0T O TO
¥2 652 YILTIES TYNINY 9z 99 MEIOSYHLL, ALNAOD
92795 HOSSESSY ALINAOD 08° %5 YIITD ALNOOD 7" 8vE NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
SL°68T YEDUNYR ALNAOD €17 LES YHINED HOIYISIA-TT6 L2°000T  INEWIOTTY H¥I4 HIVLS
z 652 /o LOTZ-2Z8~TO0¥ 9422 LTIS-P8€-50S TYWINY DL
z°95 / L0TZ-0€-T0% €688 TEEP-$8E-S05 S UHINSYAIL
z° 98 /o L0ZZ-0%-T0% 9668 ZTIEV-¥BE-S0G WOSSASSY
8775 /o L0ZZ-0Z-10% HESE-0807-F8E-G0G MIATID
z'zs /o L02T~50-T0% g50T $882-L¥8-50S
£ 78T / L0ZZ~S0-T0% H566 0T0S-¥8£-50S
8 TIT /o L0TZT-50-T0% HE9T STFY-ZE8-50S SUAINED YOINAS
L7 68T / L0ZZ-0T-TO¥% 4280 $6ZS-%8E-505 UHDUNYH
TULES /7 L0ZZ-08~-TT6 4185 TE96-¥8€~50S HOIVESIA
‘€709 /o L0TZT-T6-90% a£8L €126-182-505 Gd4A ¢ ISIA
0°SL /7 L0ZZ-T6-ETF  €8£S 9096-TE8~S0S ~NIWAY HILL
‘2 T0T /7 L0ZZ-T6-E€TH  €S€6 LS0T-$8€-50§ ~NIHAY HATA
€T PST /7 L0TZ-T6-80% 9865 TT6¥-Z€8-508
ETZET /7 L0ZZT-T6-80% a%ST 0T8Z-P8€-505 (A € ISIC LT0T/TT/S0
'5°89T /7 L0ZZT~T6-60% g¥%0 £S€2-78€-505 QA ¥ ISIA TT Z0SE
jtelii-g # 0d H2IVA # °0TOAUT Wo3T S|UTY uoT MQ‘ﬂHU s3Q [WeN qIvd #ID
L 1obeg LTOZ ‘IT AYW QEINTEA SYOEHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (090EHD) SzTzie  LT/TT/S :93ed



T/L8%LP09
T/LPELP09 # HDIOANT

CT LTIST

NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD

€00TE JOAYT ANY JOIOW ONIVTILS
£00TE XYL ‘SHdd {SHITAANS JOHS ‘d¥0dYl
£00TE {¥OIVINDETY MOONIM HAIS §.,¥IATHEA
€00TE {HOLIMS LTOZT/TT/S0
€00TE NOTIIONAJAILIAW TYNDIS NINL ¥TIYdET ZT LIST
I°LIST €00TE LT0Z/TT/S0 LTIOTS69 T022-50-T0% {FONVHD 'IIO ONI DWD IHETIOSAHHD AVHTILL ZZIO0T O TO
9L % ITINSTHIL AINOOD
08°TE HNITFOLINOW ALINOWANOD 08°T€ LIAL INTID TYDOT IMT 09-zee TLINED HOIYASIA-TI6
07" 56 TId ANIM FHOSENOT HOIH 0Z°LZT Ad INVED ONILISIA HWOH 8978275  INIWINYLHA YOI ALNAOD
¥6°8€T INAWILOTIVY HIId HIVLIS 00°22T ILLTAHS TYWINY 9T %%02Z JAATIAHS ALNOOD
Y1 8% ONINOZ X ONINNYIA PE9T AT ALNOOD 8T 18 JIOUNYN ALNAOD
$€°9T SEDIIIO HAILYVILSINIWNAY 08 T€ XYL SWH/SNOLLYDINAKWNOD 09° €9 NOISSTIWWOD AILNAOD
L™ %2 / L0ZZ-0€-TO¥% IITE ATHINOW JEI0SYELL
8 T€ / / L0TZ-€L~0C%  TIIE ATHINOW ONIJOLINOW ~IDEIH
8 T€E / / £L022-22-509 TIIE ATHINOW IMQ
9°22¢ / /7 L0ZZT-08-T16 TIIE ATHINOW HOIYASIA
56 /7 L0TZT-60-069 TITd ATHINOW AQ OdDL
TLTT / / L0ZZT-T5-6T9 TIIE ATHLNOW AH OdDL
9°8ZS /7 L0ZZT-09~-20% TIIE XTHLNOW YO
T°8% / / L0ZZT-T6-90% TIIE ATHINOW diA Z°S51IA
8°1€ / 7 L0ZZ-T6-80% TIIE ATHINOW GiA € LSIA
0°6ST /7 L0ZZ-T6-€T¥% TIIE ATHINOW ~NIWAY HITI
0-zeT / /7 L0ZZ-28-T0% TITE ATHINOW TYHINY DL
1° %902 / 7 L0ZZ-0S-TO0% TITE ATHLNOW JITIHIHS DL
8 1€ / /7 L0ZZ-80-T0% TIIE ATILHNOW Z34
€°9T / /7 L0ZTT-80~-589 TIIE ATHINOW Z3d
£€°9T /7 L0TZT-0Z-TO0¥% TITE ATHLINOW MUEID
T°18 / / L0ZZ-0T-TO¥ TIIE ATHINOW IHTDYNYMW
€791 / / L0ZZ-ST-TO0% TITE ATHLNOW - INTYH LT0ZT/TT/S0
8 1€ /7 L0ZZT-£8-%09 TIIE ATHINOW HSNHAHA TIATID VL YTLE
9°€9 LT0Z/TT/S0 LTOTS89 L0ZZT-S0-T0% TITE ATHLNOW NOISSIWWOD ONI ‘¥SQ FITEOW-L IZTOOT O IO
0€°88T IRINSYIIL ALNAOD
LTOZ/TT/S0
€8¥ETTLEEE # HDIOANT 0€°88T
€°88T $TOTE LTO0Z/TT/S0 LTOTSLY 6TZZ-0€-TO¥% AIVHD SHIAVIS HOVINYAQY SSHNISNE SHIJVLS 0ZTO0T O TO
0Z°SL MYFTO AINAOD
LTI0Z/TT/S0
LOETE0BEEE # HDOTIOANT 0T SL
Z SL 6€0TE LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOTS99 6TZZ-02-T0% SYAQIAIQ gYL FOVINYACY SSENISAE STIIVLS 6TTO0T O TO
00°0T AT¥A ALNOOD
LT0Z/TT/S0
HAND A€ QHINYOQ 00°0T
0°0T LTO0Z/TT/S0 LTIOTSS9 S€ZZT-€5-2TT¥ AENOW CU¥MY JI¥d ALNOOD YIHAOS ‘OTIIqEs 8TTO0T O T0
S5 %ZTT JINIVW XETIWOD TYIDIANC LLTLTZT SEDILI0 FATIVALSINIWIY
€9L2 # HDIOANI
LEOTE JTINAD JOINHS
‘8 TZTT LEOTE LTOZ/TT/S0 LIOTS¥9 STZZ-9T-T0% WIUNIYINAOW 0L SYALTIL HOVNINI
lowy # 0d FIYAT # /DTOAUT we3I SUT] uoTadrxossd sweN [CARY(ed #AD
8 :obeg LT0Z ‘TT AYW QEINTIA SAOHEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DHEHD) S2:TZT:6  LI/TIT/S :®3ed



TELOL /7 €T 66TV0T L9

79 E0€E XYL HSIOXH TIIL 3%/T
€T0%99S # HEHDIOANI
S60TE 90F0LT~dWL LT/LZ/% NO €ILT
S60TE SYAITIO 71 A€ TIYAQOYdAY TVEIHA
S60TE IHOIEIA
S60TE LHES and
S60T€E qIY JEdD IV ILSITd HAVSIIVHH -~ T
G60TE LI ONINITEL
S60TE AI¥ IS¥IL INTOATTIOM - € LT0Z/TT/S0
S60TE AOOMNIOM INEANLS 5 €0€
5TE0€ S60TE LT0C/TT/S0 LTOTS9L 99C¢-26-1IT¥ aI¥ LSYId WHAVSIEVHH - 0T onH INTIOJdATIOM 6CTO00T O TO
89° 062 INFWLOTIVY HIILd HIVLS
LT0Z/TT/S0
L-€LS0-6%60298 # HOIOANT 99°06C
9°06cC LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOTSSL 0TZZ-T6-E€TY HOUVHD AIHINOW JHLSANAA MIYX 8-T SONI KN J0 ILNHWIDUYNYW HLSYM g8ZTO00T O TO
Q0 %ET SI¥d J0 NOILYIIOdSNYIL
0£ZT # EDIOANT
6660€ (IFOANSTAL J0d TYOHA-HA OL
6660¢ MOMEI ENO WO¥d STYOHA FAWOHYE OL) LT0Z/TT/S0
6660€ ABAONTT HAISHHAY KWE 00 "PET
0" PET 6660¢€ LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOTSPL TOZZ-%L-027 SAYd ONIJINE HSYEH/KIEDIHIVIDONAXH ¥ ZWOLSND ZNND OML LZT00T O TO
: ZZ°T02% ZADOTONHOHL NOIILVYWIOANI
LTOZ/TT/SO
T LSTE0 # HEDIOANI NN.HON¢
Z2°102% LTO0Z/TT/S0 LTOTISEL £02Z~-59-T0% (ITIdY) IOVALNOD HONUYNHINIYW LI “ONI DIAUYIEL 92T00T O TO
00°T° ONINOZ % ONINNYIL
LTOZ/TT/S0
. 00°T9
0TS LTOZ/TT/S0 LTOLISZL §0ZZ-80-T0%F ONILHIW IVOod ONINOZ ® DNINNTIL “f "HSOr SH¥E0L SZTO00T O TO
2Z°TLe6 INFERIIYIEA dY0d ALNNOD
0960¢€ LTOZ IT¥AY
0860¢€ SLEISYD ‘STANNOI
0960¢ ‘SHNTA SINYIOOD ‘SESAd ‘SIAEd LTO0Z/TT/S0
0960¢ ‘SQINTL ‘STEMOL SYELILE ‘STIO 2T TLE
Z2°TL6 0960¢€ LTOZ/TT/S0O LTOTISTIL T022-09-20% -SYIYATE dTOIHHEA 04 SII¥d AIddNS OLNVY SHESTIFIALNA LL $ZTO00T O TO
€L 266 INFRIIYdEd Y0¥ ZLNAOD
¥960¢€ LTOT 1TI¥4aY
7960€ STAMOL ‘SINYTIO0D
¥960¢€ ‘SIAN SN ‘¥YESS0¥D ‘SanlLs
7960¢€ THHHM ‘SEMVSL ‘STHONZYM ‘SEAYIE LTO0Z/TT/S0
¥960¢ YEATM ‘SITIEY S¥ELIIL ‘STIIO £€L°Z66
L"¢66 ¥960¢€ LTO0Z/TT/S0 LTOTSOL ¥¥2C~-039-20% ~SUTVATT INHEWIIN0H MOd SI¥Yd XIZd0S OLNY SHSTIJUHINA LL €ZTO00T O TO
oury # od TINd # 9DTOAUT we3r [UTT uotadrIossd SweN TIVA #D
6 :abeq LTOZ ‘TT AYW QIINI¥E SADITHD PNILSTIT XDFHD (0903HD) S¢:T1Z%6 LT/TT/S :93ed



00~

00"
00"
00°
00~

00°
00°
00"

00°
00~
00~
00~
00~

00°
00"

(\Jo
00°

00"
00°

00~
00~
00°
00°

00~
00°
00°
00"

00°
00~
00"
00-
00~

00°
00~

00~
00~
00°
00"
00~
00"

00"
00°
00"
00~
00-

00~

00~

2z T0S’S

NANLIYIZA XDO0TONHOHAL NOTIIVAIOAINI

IIHT* »

9T $%0°¢ SNOTLYDINOWNODHETAL LOZZ~-0S-TO%
€T €9§ THEAd TIDIHIEA 202Z-0S~-T0%
9L°¢s8 JIVIHY/EONYNIINTYA HEIOIHIEA T0CZ~-0S-TO%
§0°09Z°¢€ AATIIHS AINOOD IIEAx»
e 8L DNTSIINHEACY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINIIL T2ZZ-0%-TO0%
92" 9s SNOILYDINAWWODHTHL L0TZ-09-10%
09°%ET JOSSHSSY ALNNOD LaET*+
€6 6L ONISIIIIAQY/ONTHSITE0d /ONTINIII TZTZ~-0E-T0%
0g°881 SHITdANS HDIJLJI0 6TZC-0E~-TOP
c0°T8 SNOTIVYO INNWANODHTHL L022-0€~-10%
€% °28< SIOTILNOD HONUNILNIVYN €022-0€-T0%
89°TES TMIASTHIL ALNQOD LdET*+
S6°LE ONISIINHACY/ONTHSITEN /ONIINTES TZZT~LT-TOV
S6°LE INHFAIAYdHd DNISYHOIND IJH++
8T ELE AIYATE/ TONYNEINTYN ONITIING STZT-¥T-T0¥
8T ELE HONUNAILNIYW 0719 1430 HLITYIH prcicleERs
£2°%0¢ SHITIINS HOI4d0 6TCC-TT-TO0%
£2°%0¢ SNOLLOETH pRcicle
007 0ST SHOTA¥HES TTYNOISSHACHd ZLZT-0C-TOYV
02 SL SEITIANS HOIAI0 6TZZ-02T-T0%
YL TL SNOIIYOINNNNODHETHL L0TZ-0T-TO0%
YL 96¢ AHTO ALNOOD IdE0»+
£8°PET ATVIEE/EONYNAINTYN ININGINGE 8TZT-91-T0%
8Z°L6T ATYITI/HONYNELNIVYN DNITIIONE STZC~9T1-T0¥%
68°L98 SLOTILNOD HONYNZLNITN £0C2~9T-10¥%
00°00€‘T EONUYNEINIYN XITAWOD TEIDIANL IAHTx»
YL 96 INIWIINOE ALZIYS 8¥TC~-ST-TO0%
vE 9T SNOILYDINNWNNODHETEL L0TT-ST~TO%
LLTLTIZ'T SIOVIINOD HONYNZLLNIVIH €022-9T-TO0V
96°9%¢ IIVATE/EONYNAINTIYN TTOTHIA TOZZ-S9T-TO0¥
T8 LL9'T NYNEINIYW SEDIJI0 FATIVILSINIWNAY LdE0x+
€6 °0LT SNOTILYDINNWAODETEL LOZZ-0T-TO0%
£€6°0LT JAOTNVN AINQOD A-icla e
8L €8 DNTSIIIEAQY/ONTHSTTE0d /ONIINIEA TZTT-80-TO0¥
08°T¢ SNOILYOTNOWNODETHEL L0TZ-80~T0%
00°s0¢€ . WATA 9d3d/IOVETIN §02T~-80-TO¥
0V g6l SIOVILNOD HONYNILNTIYW €02Z2-80-10%
8¢° L9 THNA EIDIHANA z0TZ-80-T0%
9z €82°T DNINOZ ¥ ONINNVI LATT*x
65°€80°0¢ HOTAI0 NOISNALXHE T92Z-50-TOV
93¢ ONTSTLINACY /ONTHSTTENT /ONTINIEI TZZ2-S0-TO¥
T0"2C1% SNOIILYOINNWNODETHL L0CZ-S0-T0%
ZT LIS'T AIVIHI/FONYNEINIYN TIDTHIA T0ZZ-S0-10%
€E°670°CT NOISSTWWOD ALNAOD IAdTqx
€8°680°8¢€ aNOE TYIANED TELOLx+
€27 66T '$0T *x TUYLOL ANVED *x
SLIFEQ
LTO0Z “TIT AYW TIINIIE SADTHD NOIINdIdLsIda 00:22%6 LT/TT/S :@3ed



00~

00°

00°
00°

00"

00~
00°
00°

00°

00°
00-
00~
00~

00~

00"
00"
00~

00°

00°
00~
00~
00-°
00~

00"

00-°
00"
00"
00"
00~

00~

00~
00°

00°
00°
00-
00-°

00~

00°
00~
00~
00”

00"
00°

‘00701 YIVA AINOOD LIFA* >
00°0T TI¥S AINOOD TELOLx*
$STE€0€ ONINIVIL 9922-26-TT¥
7S €0€ XYL HSIOXE EJId %%/T LAHA**
$S°€0€ aNQg NOIIDALOYd HITA AINOOD TILLOL*x
€7 €ST SEDIAES TYNOISSHIOEA ZLZZ-T6~60%
Z9°89T SNOIILYDINAWWODETHAL L0ZZ-T6-60%
s0°2Z¢ INHHIOTIY HIId HIVLS LAFTx*
s0°zze qan ¥ IDINLSIA TYLOL* *
€% €ST SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOEA TLTZT-T6-80%
86°LET ANYI0Ed /SYD/ONTIVIH 6022-T6-80%
L% 8TE SNOILYOINAWAODETAL L0ZZ-T6-80%
88°609 INHRLOTTY H¥Id HIVIS LTqx*
887609 adn € LOIALsIa TYLOL + *
£ €ST SHDTAYHES TYNOISSHEIONI TLZT-T6-LO¥
9€°GET SNOLIVYOINOQWNODETHL L0ZZ-T6-L0%
6L°88¢€ INAWLOTIY HIId HIVLS TAHAx *
6L°88€ ain T IDI¥LSIA TYLOL*
€¥°€ST SEDIAY¥HES TYNOISSHIOTA ZLTZT-T6-90%
9€°225'% INFRAINOE A1IHIVS 8%22-T6-90%
€% 212 HANVIONUd /SYD/ONIIVEH 6022-16-30%
Z8°9T€E SNOILYDINOAWWODETIL L0ZZ-T6-90%
$0°S02°S INTFHIOTIV H¥Id FIVLS IIEdx *
v0°502'S aipn T IDIFELSIa TYIOLx *
£€p°€ST SHOIAYHES TYNOISSHAOHWI ZLZT-T6~50%
oo-ozz'z INFWIINDE XLIIYS 89ZZ-T6-S0%
ZLTLTT SHITALNS IVOIAIENW 0€TZ-T6~5S0%
20 SPT ANVAONd /SYD/ONIIVEH 6022~-T6-50%
LT"9€9'2 INHWLOTTY H¥Id HIVILIS LAEdx
LT 9€9°2 qdn § IDIULSIA TYLOL* %
$9°98% SHATIIANS JOHS 0SZ2-T9-20%
§9°98% dOHS a¥od AINNOD IdHAx*
€L°266 VIVITA/ HONYNIINIVH XIINTHOYNW ¥¥2C-09-20%
89°829S SNOTLYDINQWHODHETHL L0ZZ~09-20%
2z 1L6 VTVATT /IONYNILNIVH FTIDIHHEA 1T022-09-20%
€9°26%'C INFWLYYIEd d¥Oo¥ AINOOD IdFT %
8Z°6L6'T aNnd avod - TYLOL+ *
$T T8E SNOIIYDINOWAODHETEL L0ZZ-28~T0%
LL"8TZ TINd HEIDTHIA 2022-28-T0¥%
$T°69% YIYATA/HONYNEINIVH HTIDIHHA T022-2¢8-T0%
ST 690°T YALIIHS TYRINY LAHA* *
00°00€’T JITLHE/ IONENELNTYN INFNIINOE 8TCZ-59-10%
22 T0C % SLOYALNOD HONYNILNIYI £€022-59-10%
SLIAHEAD SIIgHd

LTOT

‘IT AYW JHINTYE SADHHD

NOILNEIJALSIA

00:¢T:6 LT/TT/S

:93eq



00-

00-

00°
00~

00°
00~
00~
00°
00"
00~
00~
00~
00
00
00°
00-
00"
00"
00~
00~
00°

[eJo
00~

00°
00-
00°
00~
00~

00~
00~

00~

00°
00°

00~
00°
00"
00-
00°
00"
00~

00°

00°00T’2C XL SIJIHEDHEY SSO¥D AVILAO TYLILYD LIHTx
00°00T’2T XL SI4IHEDHEY SS0dD AYILNO TELIAED TLLOL >+
857889 AIYATT/TONYNTINIVIH ONIAIIOD STZZ-$6-029
857889 X1 SLATHEOHY SSO¥D TANLONILSVIANT LIHT*x
857889 IO MANLOATLSYVEANT ALNNOD TYLOL* *
00°0sT DNINIVAL 9322-0%-019
09°9S SLOVILNOD HDNUYNALNIVYN £022-0%~019
09°90¢ YOSSHESSY ALNAOOD IIHdx »
09°90¢ aNAd NOLIVQTIYA ALIHJIOEd TELOLx+
967666 SHITAINS #DIJJ0 6TCT-0€~609
66 FLT AIVEEE/EONYNEINTIYN LNENGTINOT 8TCZ-0€E-609
S6°HLT'T FHRANSYIIL ALNQOD LIIHA* +
S6°PLT'T HEA S, JEINSTYHEILL TELOL * +
T8 0%T SHOIAYES TUYNOISSHEAOEd 2LTT-TT-S09
08°T¢E SNOTIUD INOWNODETELL L0TZT-2TZ-509
T9°2LT LTAL INVED TY¥OO0T IMA LAET %+
T9°ZLT aNQS WYIO0dd IMA TYLOL* x
00° 02 SHOTIAYES TUNOISSHEIOUd TLZT-E8-%09
08°T¢ SNOTIVOINNWHOOETAL L0ZZ-€£8-709
08°1S XYL SWE/SNOIIYDINAWWOD LAHT* +
08" TS aNAd JESNEJHEA TIAID TELOLx »
95°60€°€ FIYATE / EONYNILNIYN FTDOTHIA TOZZ-9L-0C%
95°60€’€ SYANOSTAL 40 NOIIVILIOISNVIL LAHT %
98°6CT SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd CLTT-EL-0CY
z9°LS8’T ATYIHE / TONYNTINTYIN INFNIINOE 8TTT-€L-0CT%
08°T¢E SNOILYOINQWHODIETEL LOTT-EL-0CY
LZT 6TO'E ONTIOLINON ALINJOWNOD IdHT# %
€8°82€'9 aNndg IIVD TILOL»»
CP EST SHOIA¥YES TUNOISSIIONd ZLTT-T6-81Y
¥ EST INHWLOTIY HATI HLIVLS IIET* *
Ty est qiA 9 ILOTYLSIA TELOL»*
0T"TTI8’'TC HONVIOGWY JO0TIHINS THYET-EE-STY
0Z°IT8‘C INEWLOTIY SKH T IHTx
0Z°TI8'C aNnd SHWAE TELOL+ »
€9 EST SEOIANHS TYNOISSHIOEd 2LTT-T6-ET%
98708 ONISILITAQY/DONIHSITENd /ONTINIIA TCCZ-T6~€ET¥
997 06T HSYHEL/JEMHES /IEITM 0TZZ-16~€T¥
0g " seY SNOTLYOINAWNODHETHL L0ZZ-T6-€TP
qZ 096 INHNLOTTIY #3Id HELYLS LI+
ST°0%6 NIWNAY INANIIVdET #2914 TYLOL % »
00°0T JIYI ALNAOD YOS STIYMY SETT-£5-C1%
SLITTAD S1T8Hd
’ LTO0Z 'TT XYW QHLNI¥E SYOHHD NOIIANEIJYLSIA 00:¢CC6 LT/TT/S :®3ed



00°
00~
00~
00~
00~
00~
00
00~

00°
00"

00"

00"
00~

00°
00-
00-°
00~
00~
00"
00"
00°
00~

00"
00~

00°
00~
00"
00"
00"

00°
00"

00°

00-°

€T 66T '%0T

*x STIYLOL ANVE *x

€2°66T %0T O9¥YA STITHEM TOMNYE
o PI9 ‘Y SHOIAYHS TYNOISSHIOUd 2LTZ-08~116
06" T9E'T JIVATE/TONYNIINTYN ONITIINE STIZZ-08-TT6
€L°6SL SNOTI¥DINONWNODETEL L0OZZ-08-TT6
00°09¢ SLOYELINOD HONYNILNTYRN £022-08-TT6
LO"960°L HINTD HOIYISIA-TI6 LAdH0x >
L0O"960°L aNQA TT6-AONEDIEWE TYLOLxx
TL°8L8'0€ . SHIYWNI J0 &0 ZLTZ-0L-SZ8
TL 8L8'0€ YD HIVANI IINaY TAHAx+
TL 8L8‘0€E NIWIDHOINT SWOLSND % NOILYIDIWWI TELOL**
€% 2S¢ SHITIANS HDIZI0 6TCZ-68~%08
€% 282 NOTIIWONdH 90¥d LaHx
€% 2S¢ WYYD0¥d NOILIYONJE DHO¥A TYLOL* »
00706 ONINIVIL 992ZZ-60-069
0% " S6 SNOTIYOINOWNODIIEL L0Z2-60~069
0% S8T ITId ONIM EWOSINOT HOIH hicie e
0% S8T INTED HONTIOIA DILSEWOd TYLOLx *
FE°9T SNOTI¥DINAWNODETIEL L0ZZ-80-589
6T 9€T TAOL HTOTHEA 202T-80-589
€5°ZST ONINOZ ¥ DHNINNYIL LA x *
€S°CST SEEA IMOO0D 734 TYIOLx*
09°9§8 SIOTULNOD HONYNZILNIYA €022-L0-5L9
09795 ONISSHIAAY TTINdG LAFA**
09°9S DONISSTIAAY TYINT TYLOIx*
02°LZT SNOLLYOINAWNODITEL L022-2S-629
§5°08 WIIQ JIG/HEOTYETIN $022-25-629
SL"L0Z LTAS INYID ONILISIA HWOH LAZAx*
SL°L0Z INYEO ONILISIA HWOH TYLOI»*
26796 DONISTIIAAGY /ONTHSITIN /ONTINTIL 1Z22-%€-829
26796 FT-QIVE LTHLOYG LNTID LIdHTx*
26°96 NYED ONIJWOd TYOETIIT ¥ ONITOADHEA TELLOL*
00°00T‘2 LOAEISNODEE /NOTIONMLENOD QYOd/0D €T92-96-TC9
SIIATID SIIgHEA

LTO0Z ‘TT AYW CEINIY SYDHHO

NOoIlndIvgLsIid

00:zZe LT/TT/S

123eq



)

OTTTIP®S "1 Adeil

TSMDHEHD BSHHL SSHD0Ed OL INHWINYIEC HEONUYNIL HHL HZINOHIAY AHEYHH SHEOd NY HIV¥A SIHL NO
QEASST HE O SYDEHD FIEVYAYd SINQODOY HSHEHL J04 ISIXH SaNNd INITDIAINS LVHL AJTLIED XEHIEH SHOQ AMINSYHAL AINNOD TANDISYHANA HHL

OTTTWEIR, BPUTT swreyong eIINL Zoyoues JaTaRD 1s0xg "M Ssawep

X9 LSELLY QENDIS

- AINONOD EONVASOL X€ (IVd NI¥FE SYH I¥Yd ON IVHI ONY QHENDY SY ANV 'EIdYNOSYEd ‘LSOC E3Y QIWIYIO SINNOWY

gHI IVHEL ‘CENTHYXE NEZEE SYH ¥EHOAOA SIHI IVHL ‘¥EJo¥d NV AWYSSHOEN ¥V AHHL IVHI ‘NIZIHEH SINNODOY HHI NI CALYLS SY JEWIOSNHEd

NIES HAVH SEDIANES HHI JIVHL °NITMEH EIVIS NOIIVSNEAWOD HHI HATHDEY OL ODIXEW MIAN 40 SHELOIVIS HHL 40 NOILOLLLSNOD HHI ¥HANA JETLILNG

ATTYORT ENY SNOSHEd AEWYN NTHIIM EHI IVHL XJITINED EM - 6T0Z/8T/S0 ONIANE JOI¥Hd HHL d04 HAOHEY NMOHS SY SHDOIA¥ES HHL ¥O4 CHMA0D

~-NI SNOIIVOITHO J0 INOODDY NO S¥°6T0’'0TZT J0 WOS FHL ¥04 ZINNOD FONRIOL 40 SANAA HHI ISNIVOY SINTIIYM FHI HZ2I¥0HLOV OQ ¥ dAMOTIV
AEAOYAAY HEEM HAOHY CEIVIAWANT SWIVID FHI IVHAL XA4ILddD 00 SYENOISSIWWOD A0 (¥VYOdE ALNAOD EDNVRIOL HHL S0 SUHEWHW CENDISYHANQ HHL

LS QIEINIYd SMOEHD TYIOL

NOIL¥Y¥DJIJAIIIEHAD
(T9DEHD) S€:2T6 LT/8T/S :°o3ea



00" 00SET

INHNIDOYNTN ADNHDYHANE

LT0Z/8T/S0
T0-LT0Z # EDIOANI 00°00SET
00°00S€ET LT0Z/LT/SO LTILTSE §592-82-L2% ALNAOD HONVIMOL ¥O4 HIVAAN JdMD FEIYM 3 TIOS OLNTId-HONOYIO 89T00T O TO
8€°869 INFNESYNYH MSTH
80%TBTIEOP8 # HDOIOANT LT0Z/81/S0
8LLOE ONICITAE FATIVELSININAY XLNOOD 8€°869
BE" 869 8LLOE LTOZ/LT/S0 LTILTSGS 8%2Z-90-009 HEOIANES ® TIAEN IIN IV ISYTd Z “ON NOIIVIOJIOD SY.LNID L9TOOT O TO
TT €LT YD EIVANI LI0aY 25709 JITIFHS AINQOD i 27281 INFWLIYdAEQ aYod ALNOOD
I1°€LT /7 L0Z2-0L-02% TITE ATHLNOW-JATYHTHS LT0Z/8T/S0
25709 / /7 £L02Z-05-T0% TIIE ATHINOW-JIITIHHS L0°8Z%
vY V6 LT0Z/LT/S0 LTLTSL L0ZZ-09-20% TILE XTHLNOW-IY0Od NOIIVIOd¥0D ISAMD 99T00T ©O TO
ST 6S¥ FIYL ALNAOD 8% ZETT NOISSIWNOD ALNNOD $L°G%T  INIYW DATE LdEd HITYEH
0€°€L9Z ~SHDIAA0 EATIVILSINIWAY 97" €TLT INIYW XTIAWOD TYIDIANL 6T CE SNOTIIDETE
ST 65% / /7 80TT-£S~2T¥ TITE ATHLNOW-HIDA
8% ZETT / 8022-S0-TO¥% TITE ATHINOW . qEINHD JOINIS
YL SYT /7 80ZZ-¥Z-T0¥ TITE ATHLNOW ~LdEd HIIYHEH
€€°9 /7 802Z-ST~-T10%
L6°9992 / 802Z-ST-TO0% TITE ATHINOW HSOOHILINOD LT0Z/8T/S0
9z £ZLZ / / 80ZZ-9T-T0¥ TIIE XIHRINOW-TYIOIANr TH 991IL
6T 2¢ LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTSS 80€Z-TZ-T0% TIIE ATHINOW-XIETID “dO0D DIALDTTIT MN TYELINED SS9TO0T ©O TO
66°6L8 JIILTITHS TYNINY
LTOZ/8T/S0
SZ06T09 # HOIOANI 66°6L8
66°6L8 $LOTE LTI0Z/LT/S0 LILISS 8T2Z-28~-T0% I4 ND €€ ENIHOYW ONIHSYM TONI HO¥N0S SYHATIING $9TO0T O TO
L8 PYT  INIYW XHTIWOD ITYIDIAND
60ZT8Z # HOIOANT LT0Z/8T/S0
IS60€ TYIDIAAL LW EDI440 SHIETD L8 FFT
L8 VYT 1$60€ LTOZ/LT/S0 LILISY STZZ-9T-T0% NI SANITd HOVIdEE M0 ¥YIVAEA ang A€ IOFYEIA SaNIldg £€9T00T O TO
ZT°8LE  SI¥d 40 NOLIVINOASNYIL 60°80€ET JITIAHS ALNOOD
LS66LS8PCZ # HEDIOANT
$E€80€ HITIIO0
$E80E S JITYHEHS I¥ WOOE AIVAJOId MEN
86626 $EB0E LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTLISE 8TZZ-0S-TO0¥% IN¥D ALITILO !ISEHD TI00L
69%26G8%2C
€T00098%Z TTOP658VZC  PLLO6ESBFZT
96€£88S8¥%ZT # HDIOANT
$0S0€E . LT0Z HDUYW LT0Z/8T/S0
ZT 8LE $0S0€ / / 1022-%L-02% STEAN LINQ DSIN ‘dInTd TZ°989T
TT 8LE $050¢€ LTOZ/LT/S0 LILIST T0ZZ~-0S-T0% WHHSYM ‘SEQVIE ¥EIIM ‘'SHINILLYL “ONI ENOZOLOY Z9TOOT O TO
00°0T dIVd ALNOOD
LTO0Z/8T/S0
TAND X€ CEIYNOd 00°0T
00°0T LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTLIST S€TT-£5-21¥ KENOW QIUMY qIVA XINAOD YOINOW NILSOY T9T00T O TO
nousyy # od HI.Yd # epTOoAUT walI |UT] TOoT u.&.w.HU sag [N qHIYA #VHU
T :obeda LTOZ ‘8T AYM QHEINI¥S SMDHEHD  ONILSIT ADHEHD (090EHD) E€¥:TT®6 LT/8T/S :33®d



89 °¥69LT NOISSIWHWOD ALNNOD

LTOZ/8T/S0
ZE€TLSZ8 / / . 262Z-S0-6T7¥ S, @94 ONI4dIL LT0Z ‘8T TITddY 89°¥69LT
9€" LEVE LT0Z/LT/S0 LTLTSS8T 2622-S0-61% S, HHI ONIJdIL LT0Z ‘TE€ HO¥UUYKW YMSAT LLTOOT O TO
00°SLZ  ST¥d A0 NOILYINOdSNYAL
TLTZZ # HEDIOANI
960TE 9050LT~dNL LT/€/S NO 8€6 -
960T¢€ SYATTO "1 A9 TYAOYAIY TYEIHA LTOZ/8T/S0
960TE 5000 HEIIHM AZTUTHS 00°SLZ
00°SLZ 960T€ LT0Z/LT/S0 LTLISLT T0ZZ-%L-0Z% TIITHSANIM SSYID OLOY NIVINOAOW ISYE 9LTOO0T O IO
00° 12 AJTYHHS ALNAOD
LT0Z/81/S0
00°12
00°TZ LTOZ/LT/S0 LTLTSST S0ZZ-0S-TO¥ HEONTITANOD SDFT NILSIII ‘aviINad SLIO0T O TO
00°68% SI¥d 40 NOIIYIIO4SNVIL
TL60TE # HOTIOANT
L60TE LOSOLT-dWL LT0Z/S/S NO TZ6
LEOTE SYATTO I A9 TYAOYAAY TYEIHA LT0Z/8T/S0
LEOTE TFHAOA YIDIYD 00°68%
00°68% L60TE LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTILTSST T0ZZ-%L-02%  SYOSNHS 2O ONY SHIIL INOJId - T SIAYA NOANYIEEATIOWOINY Id %LTO0T O IO
90°6€T JITITHS ALNOOD
LT0Z/81/50
Z9S6SNI # HDIOANT 90°6€T
90°6€T LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTISPT £€022-0G-T0% LTOZ/L/%-9T0Z/8/€ SHOIYHONI HONUNII INZWAINGE J¥ODNYL SO €LT00T O TO
ST T9 JALNAD HOLYASIA-TT6
TP6TONI # HDIOANT
("IT¥4Y) LT0Z/8T/SG0
SHITIANS /M EDNYNZINTYR ST 19
5Z 19 LTOZ/LT/S0 LTILISET €02Z-08-1T6 JAIJ0D ATHLNOW ONI SNOIIOTIOS INZWAD0A ZLIO0T O 10
00°0Z6T " NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
T00-DI # HOILOANT i LT0Z/8T/S0
IHD ®¥Id WINSINI LT/2T/S-LT/T0/S 00°026T
00°026T LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTSZT ZLZZ-S0-T0% SHIIAYES INTIINSNOD TYAIDTELINOD ¥ QIYNOd ‘SMETId TLTOOT O IO
SZ°¥8TS9 MIYD HLVWNI LT0aY
LT0Z/81T/S0
LT-¥aY # HOIOANT §Z°$8259
SZ°$8TSY LT0Z/LT/S0 LTLTISTT ZLTZT-0L-0Z% LTOZ-ITHdY ISOD HINVWNI  YOI¥HEWY J0 "d¥0D SNOILDEMIOD 0LIOOT O TO
86°66% YTDENYH ALNOOD
Z09%ST # HDIOANI
Z8OTE gy ITNd 00TTX0Z6T - YOLINOW LT0Z/8T/S0
Z80TE agl wvZ ZPZE AIVIASIQELITE dH 86°66%
86°66% Z80TE LTOZ/LT/S0 LTLISOT 6T2Z-0T-TO0% YIYHSYCOdATH - 2 DNI JENJOD AXIOJHOD 69T00T O TO
Towy # od ALYd  # SpToAul we3l |UTT uor3draosaq swen ALYA #3ID

4

:obeg

LT0Z ‘8T AYNW QHINIEE SADHHD ONIILSIT dDEHD (09DEHD) E¥:T1°6 LT/8T/S :33eQ



6VTLLISPTLLILFTLL # HEDIOANI

8€°00¢

ONINOZ 3 DNINNYIJ

zZ0°8ST LTO0Z/LT/SO0 LILISOE 1222-80-589 LT0Z NOILOTIOSHY Z3d
9FTLLBOPTLL # HEDIOANT
6Z0TE £€/S aNY 9Z/% NO¥ NOILIQH 2 LT02/81/S0
6Z0TE NS ONIM DIJIDYd - ONIUYEH 8£°00€
9€°T¥ 6Z0T€E LTOZT/LT/SO LTLTS6Z 122Z-80-T0% DOITdNd 0T A¥YW ¥O04 HDITION DITdNd DT SMEN INEINZJHANT S8T00T O TO
€T €T MAFTD ALNOOD
I9FZTOANIS # HEDIOANT
100 QESOTD ATHINIYWIAN S¥M Od LT0Z/8T/S0
LTOZ-TIYAY TANIYINOD €T°€T
€1 €T LTI0Z/LT/SO0 LTILTS8Z £022-02-219 NOTTYD-%9 40 d0 ADId ODIXEW MAN A0 SNOZI¥OH $8T00T O TO
05°89% JATYIHS ALNAOD z5°Z¢€ JOSSASSY ALNAOD 08°T668 JINFWIYYIAQ (Y¥Od ALNQOD
902T2ZZ # HEDIOANI
05°89% LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTSLT 102Z-05-T0¥ TENT ATHLNOW-JIITHHHS
z5°Z¢€ LTOZ/LT/S0 LTILTS9Z zZ0ZZ-0%-019 TENS ATHINOW-Y0SSESSY
T960€ LTOZ TI¥AY
T960€ INFWITIAOE J0J
ST €L T960€E /7 $$2Z-09-20%  SAINTd ‘STIO ‘S¥RLIIE TENL/TIIO
T960€ SHTOIHEA ¥O4 LT0Z/8T/S0
8T L8ST 1960€ LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTSSC 1022-09-20% SAIATd ‘STIO ’SEELITA THNAL/TIO Z8° 2676
LY TEES LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTIS¥CT 2022-09-20% TENS XA THINOW-AY0d ‘0D TIO NIZLSNOH £8TO0T O IO
89°0¢ INAWLOTIV MMId HIVLS
LT0Z/8T/S0
LTO0Z TII¥dY 89°02
89°0¢ LTOZ/LT/SO LTLISEC 0TZZ-T6-5S0% TITE ¥EIVM ATHLNOW §°ISId ‘0D WHIYM (YHLSEHOH Z8TOO0T O TO
6Z°00S AITITHS ALNOOD
29€022H! 69202 €66LETD
6606TTE! LLBBTZE # FDIOANTI
SWALI °“DSIK LT0Z/8T/S0
WIS MOACTIYN aIndIT fTIED AXOdXE 627008
62°00S LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTISZT 8TZZ-0S5~T0% OVII FONYIO ' 'OYIL HMYLS 'JHEWAT HIYMOIVE AHIMOMLSAEL S.LIVH I8TO0T O TO
89°1%E YEOINYH ALNAOD
LT0Z/8T/S0
NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD ¥HL JIDYNYW 89°T1%€E
89°T¥E LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTISIC §902-0T-T10% AINAOD MAN ¥O4 YD HONVMASNI NOISTATU SHOIAMES NIWAY - dSD 08T00T O TO
00°08€ DNISSHIAAY TN
LT0Z/8T/S0
00S89T66€6 # HTDTOANT 00° 08¢
00° 08¢ LEGOE LTOZ/LT/S0 LTLTSOCT ZHZT-LO-GLY 1S0d TANNVHD-0 J¥0 FATIA - ¥ TONI  JEONITED 6LTO0OT O TO
00°6%LT  FL-AIVE LTHL0OEd INYID
LTOZ/8T/S0
ONITOADT HAIL 00" 6%LT
00°6%LT LTOZ/LT/SO LILTIS6T ZLZZ-7E€-829 STING A40-TT0Y UMSAZ 8LT00T ©O TO
Tnowy # od HJILYd # 20TOAUT ws3Y S|UTT GOﬂuuMﬂ.HUmMD” [wenN qHIVT #ID
€ :obed LTOZ ‘8T XYW QHINI¥G SMDEHD  ONILSIT MDHEHD (09D8HD) €%:TIT:6  LI/8T/S :93ed



90%0-666ZFETO00T # HDIOANT LT0Z/81/S0
8060€ FIATD SQAODHI HWIL I¥¥d LZ 6%
LZ 6% 8060€ LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILISO® 1222-06-T0% a¥ ILNEWAOTIWE HAVEOETAL MAIA NIYLNOOKW S6T00T O TO
00°008T JITITHS ALNOOD
PO0P-LTO # HDIOANT
SELOE OLNIEWIOL "2
SELOE YIDNYD I ‘QEYTIvE "M WADOLS L LT0Z/8T/S0
SELOE SSYID ONISSHADONd HONHATIAH 00°008T
00°008T SELOE LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTSEE Z222Z2-05-0T¥ aNv INI¥d INHEIVT TVEENED - vOTT ‘AWIAYOY ENEDS HWI¥ND HTIIZOW $6TO0T O TO
ZS° 607  INIWIAYAHA Y0¥ ALNAOD
T60/LTT-LTOW # HOIOANT LT0Z/81/50
$80TE SYADIVHD TYNOILIAAY - € ZS 607
Z5°60% 780TE LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTSSE 8%2Z2-09-T0% AEOUVHD /M OIAYY ATEH ANVH - T SNOTIIYOINQWHOD SOH €6T00T O IO
9€°99¢ AIATD ALNAOD
0Z¥0L6%T # EDIOANT LT0Z/8T/S0
LTOZ AYW INHWAYd HSYIT 9£°99¢
9€799¢ LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTISLE €022-02-219 00TT Od¥ N¥DS JANYE SSENISOE NITIYIA Z6T00T O TO
00°GET NOISSIWWOD ZINOOD 00°0ELS JOSSHSSY ALNOOD
£€6ST # HDIOANT
00°SET €L80€E /7 902Z-S0~T0% HOYILSOd TYNOILIAAY LT0Z/8T/S0
£L80€E SHIOTAANT /M DNIINIEA 0075985
00" 0ELS €L80E LTOZ/LT/S0 LTLTS9E 1222-0%-T0% HNTYA S0 SHOTIION LTOZ 0LOZE DNI SHIDAIVILS ONILEIUYW I6T00T O TO
00" TL YEITHHS TTYNING
SZ¥6YT # HDIOANT - LT0Z/8T/S0
00" €2 T%0TE /7 9€ZT~Z8-T0¥ SOYL AWYN - ¢ 00°TL
00" 8% T¥0TE LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTSSE 6TZZ-28-T0% SIWYLS SSHIAQY - T SAWYILS ¥FEENY ¥HAIO OL HAYW 06T00T O TO
ZLLZT0T LTXA INVID TYOOT IMA
LTO-TS0 # HDIOANT LT0Z/8T/S0
LTO0Z ‘ST-T XYW - ZLLZ0T
ZL"L20T LTOZ/LT/S0 LTILISYE ZLZZ-2Z-G09  IOYVALNOD NOLINAARIG/I¥O0D NHEHL ¥IDNT ‘OdNHEONT 68T00T O TO
$5°8T6 JATYEHS XLNAOD
LT0Z/0T/S # HDIOANT LT0Z/8T/S0
$00TE SEDOIAI0 MEN IY¥ SMOANIM $5°816
$5° 816 $00TE LTOZ/LT/SO LILTSEE 8T2Z~05-T0% aN¥ S¥00d HDOIJAO ¥Od STIVDEA DT ED¥NOS NDIS SANNOS IIT 88T00T O TO
00°0S€ JII¥S AINOOD
00T # EDIOANI LT0Z/8T/S0
LT/LT/S-LT/ST/% EDIANES 40 HIVA 00°0S€E
00°0S€ LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTISTE ZLZT-ES-TI¥ SHIING TYLAVLIMOES IONYIHISHT THIYST L8TOOT O TO
z0° S8 AT ALNAOD
S9SS6ZT0Z # HDIOANT LT0Z/8T/S0
WITIOEDTW ¥Od FOWAOLS ATHINOW z0° S8
Z0°G8 0680€ LTOZ/LT/SO LILTSIE €£02Z-02-2T9 x%xT990€ Od SHOVIATI»»ENIWIDYNYW SCIODHY NIVINAOW NOII 98TO0T © TO
Tnouy # od qHILYAa # 20TOoAUT ws3T 9UuTT ﬁo.wunw.m.HUmwQ - DWRN qIYd #3ID

4 :abed LT0T ‘8T AVYW THLNI¥E SXOHHD ONILSIT MOEHD (09D8HD) €V TIT 6 LT/8T/S :°3eq



T/%CZETOZ # EDIOANT

LB 8% NOISSIWHAOD ALNIOD

£860€ 0669LD - HAYDSHE 600T LTOZ/81/S0
£860€ NOTIOEASNI INIOAILTOW L8 8%
L8 8% £860€ LT0Z/LT/S0 LILTS8Y 1022-50-T0% HONYHO TIO SETYS @04 HOIY €0200T O 10O
$9°6LL  SEDIAI0 HATIVALSINIWAY
LTO0Z/8T/S0
9GLLOF0SY # HDIOANT $9°6LL
$9 6LL 00TTE LT0Z/LT/SO LILTSLY 6222-ST-T0% SI0AA0¥d YHAYd A1dd0S TTYEEAO TYILNAUNEE Z0Z00T O TO
$5 T9LY ADOTONHOEL NOILVINHSOANT
LT0Z AYW-TIdAY LTOZ/8T/SO
"I JITETHS J0d % TOLY
% TOLY LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTLTSS%® €02Z-S9-T0% SHOEVHD LANJEINT ¥ NOTLVITVLSNI SSHTEAIM NYHLYI T0ZOOT O TO
007009  INIWNINVAEA AYOd AINNOD
9E€ESTO0S # HDOIOANI
8L60E NIISOY "D LT0T/8T/S0
8L60E 'YNTQEN ¥ ‘ZEAOD "L ‘ZIAVHD O 00°009%
00°009 8L60€ LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTILISSY 992Z-09-20% SISEL ONIATIA IAD - ¥ HOETION JOINOAL ODIXHW MEN 00Z0OT O TO
§8°6S2LE SLATHEOHY SS0¥D 8/T AN
LTOZ/8T/S0
(IDNS) I00d #¥YD LAN ALTIYS S8 6SZLE
G8°6SZLE LTOZ/LT/SO0 LTLTSHY 1622-6T-71V LT0Z AZS INIWAYA JEINVAD “HI?  INEWINVAEA SEDIANES NVWAH KN 66T00T O TO
00°002 YOSSASSY ALNAOD 00°00S AMANSTHAL ALNAOD
00°00T LTAS INVED TY¥DOT IMA 00°00T INARIOYNYN XSTE 00°08 INFWIAVEEd QYOS ALNAOD
00°00T INFRIAYIEI EDNYNIIL 00°00T INFWIIYEHED ONISYHOINI 00°00T FIOUNYH ZLNOOD
9€LY # HDIOANT
Z60TE MEEM HEOCE ANO0X HENOH LTOT ENAL
007002 Z60TE / / 9922-0%-0T9 SIICEID HDAE - ¥
00°00S Z60TE / /7 99ZZ-0€-609 SIIOEED ®OAE - OT
007 00T Z60TE: /7 TLTZ~TT-509 SLIAMID HDAX - T
00°00T Z60TE /7 992Z-90~009 IIATED EOaE - T
00° 08 Z60T€E /7 9922-09-20% IIQEID FOQHE - T
00°00T Z60TE /7 9922-55-T0% SITAEID HOUE - T LT0Z/81/50
00°00T Z60TE / /7 992T-LZ-TO¥ SIIQEYD EOHAE ~ T 00°0SZT
00°00T Z60TE LTOZ/LT/S0 LTLTSEY 992ZZ-0T-T0% SITAEYD HOHAT - T FOAH WN 86T00T O TO
00°52 INTRLIYAHA TONYNII
8T0Z ‘0€ ENAL - LTOZ T AIAL LTO0Z/8T/S0
FINTIIAAY HIVYO HITYHEH 00°SZ
00° 82 LTOZT/LT/S0 LILISTY 69ZZ-S5-T0%  SHNA JIHSYTIWINW HLVITIAIY TINL HIVITIAIY SH¥D HLTYAH DYKN L6T00T O IO
$S°9S YEINAD HOIVESIA-TT6
LT0Z/8T/S0
LT60€E TAHDINESIA $5° 95
%598 LT60€E LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTLISTY 12Z2-08-TT6 a¥ INIRAOTIdWI HAVIOETAL MEIA NIYINOOW 96T0CT O TO
LT 6% AATIEHS ALNOOT
Inouy # 0d HIYa # SDTOAUT wa3I SuTl QOHUQﬂHUmOQ SWEeN qIYVA #VHU

g :obed

LTO0Z ‘8T AVK

EINTIE SADEHO ONILSIT MDEHD

(09DEHD) €¥:TT'6  LI/8T/§ :93eQ



09€S98LEEE! TIESIBLEECEZIESIBLEEE

9L"T6

JATIHHS ALINOOD

9E€S98LEEE FOESOBLEEE S # HDIOANT LT0Z/81/S0
9660€ SEDTIAO AJATITHS MEAN FOA 9L°26
9L" 26 9660€ LTOZ/LT/S0 LTILISLS 6T2Z2-05~T10¥% SNOIS TIEM - 9 AOVLNYAQY SSEANISNT SHEIIYLS TTZO0T O 10
92°66 JOSSESSY XINNOD
PE96STE6EEE # HDOIOANT LT0Z/8T/S0O
6%90€ HIYL FTIGISTANI - 9Z°66
ST 66 6%90¢€ LTOZ/LT/S0 LTILISSS 6TZZ-0%-0T9 SYHACD I¥OJEE IJ0dX0 - ¥ AOVINVACQY SSENISNE SHIJIYLS 0TZ00T O TO
29 L¥PT YHANSYIEIL ALNOOD
67Z86€8€EL SS0008LEEE
T909E6LEEE! TOLOBELEEE!00LOBELEEE
6908ELEEE!LEY0BELEEE S i # HOIOANI
820T€E STJOTAANT OT# {SNHEJ ‘THIYL XI0D
8201€E {g9ydg JEAAEYHS ‘SEDAINIAYD JENOL
8Z0TE dH SMTVHD EDILH0 {¥ESNAJSIA
8CO0TE dn d0d II LS04 SHYId II LS04
820TE {SAYVEL MSEQ {Sav¥d ONILIIM ‘SHIVL LT0Z/8T/S0
8TO0TE ZI ‘{S¥A@IOoAs HII4 ! SEJOTIANH 29" LT
29 LYPT 8Z0TE LTO0Z/LT/SO LTLTSSS 612Z~0€-T0% dSVID ‘SYIVHD NOIIJHDER FOVINVACY SSENISNE SHIIVLS 60Z00T O TO
€57 0TS MEFETD ALNOOD
MIFID
0Z60€ . X"QOI0N™ LT0Z/8T/S0
0Z60€ ATIVHD ASYL AOVE-ATW HSYTII €S°0TS
€9° 0TS 0Z60€ LTOZ/LT/SO LILISPS 612Z-0Z-T0% dWYLS INIZWOD0d R MDOTD WHHLIYT HOYINYAQY SSENISNE SHIJYLS 80Z00T O TO
96°9% ATIOSYIAL AINNOD
96STG68EEEI60TEVBEEE # HDIOANT ° LT0Z/8T/S0
0%0TE SYHAZINYDIO AIIVA - T 96°9%
96° 9% 0%0TE LTO0Z/LT/SO LTILTSES 6TTZ-0E~T0% SYOLOTLO¥E HOEAS - T TOVINYAQY SSHENISNE SHIIYLS L0ZOOT O TO
Z9°0€T INEWLOTIY HIId HIYLS ZT LIT NOISSIWAOD AINNOD
YOLTOZ~96LY # HDIOANT
Z9°0€T TT00€E LTOZ/LT/S0 LILTSTS ZLTT-T6-ETY ANOQOEDADYE ¥ ONIYOIINOW Ta LT0Z/8T/S0
Y0LT0Z-2TE9E # HOIOANI YL LET
ZT L9T v6L6T LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILISTSG ZLTZ-SO0-TO0% ANOOIDMOYE ANY ONIMOLINOW 1d TONI ‘SONITIOH WEWYS 90Z00T O TO
6% 1T INFNIAYIEa q¥od ALNNOD
€8ETTERY0S # HDIOANI
AdSTOEAN LTOZT/8T/S0
ALIHM ® MOvId ‘ESYd 6% TT
6% TT 0586¢ LTOZ/LT/S0 LTLTISOS £022-09-20% *»%xSVL8T Od SHOVIIENxxx ONI ‘¥Sf HODIY S0Z00T O TO
9% T8C MEETD AINAOD
870%0L86 # HDIOANI
LT/9T/8 - LT/LT/¥ LT02/81T/S0
$0STOAN 9%° 282
9% 282 LTOZ/LT/S0 LTLISEV £022~02-2T9 SHOYWI ¥ INHWAYd HSYHT ONI '¥Sn HODIX $0200T O 1O
mﬂoﬁd« # od qHIYa # mU._”O\w.D‘H wall SuTl HHO..nUQﬂHOme sSWeN HLYQ #3ID
9 :9bed LTI0Z ‘8T AYW QHINTId SMDHHO ONILSIT MDHEHD (09DEHD) E€F:TT:6 LTI/8T/S :®3ed



IYIOL / /7 ST 6TO0TZ LS
78769 JALNID HOLYISIA-TI6 20° 2% ONISSEIAAY TYAN
68°59 A4 INVID ONILISIA HWOH 0T 20T LTAI INYED TEO0T IMA 8€°8T ONIIYOLINOW ALINOAWHOD
¥ ¥9 WEITAHS TYWING 80°TT INFWINYIEd ONISYHDENd £6°L0T JOSSASSY ALNOAOD
LZ°ST MAHTD ALNAOD $8°98T  SHIIIIO FIATIVALSININIY 86" 8€ET ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYId
¥8°69 / /7 z02Z-08-TT6 TENS HOIVYESIA
90°2% / /7 z202T~L0-SL9 THAA ONISSHIAAY TYEnd
68759 / 7/ §022-25-629 AH 0dDL
0T 20T / / z022-22-509 THEAL IMA
g€ 8T / / Z202T-€L-0T% NS ONTYOLINOW ~IDEIH
PT %9 / / z0ZZ-28-T0% TENA JILIEHS TYWINY DL
80°TT /7 502T-LT-T0% THNI ONISYHOEN
£€6°LOT / / 2022-0%-019 THEQAL YOSSHSSY
LT ST / /7 502Z-02-2T9 TANS MIHTO .
$8°98T /7 z02Z-ST-TO0¥ TANA IONYNTINIVH LTOZ/8T/S0
12706 / /7 Z0ZZ-80-589 TINA Z3d 157228
LL" 8% LT0Z/8T/S0 LTLTSSS z0ZZ-80-T0% THENA Z3d TYSHIAING LIETI XEAM LTZOOT O TO
00°0T JIvd XLNAOD
LTO0Z/81/S0
00°0T
00°0T LTOZ/LT/SO LILTSP9 S€ZT-€5-2I¥ AENOW QUYMY ¥IVA ALNOOD FOTHE WYITIIM ‘EX¥M 91Z00T O IO
Zv €S INTFRIOTTY TIIS TLYLS
LT0Z/8T/S0
2y €S
Z¥° €S LTO0Z/LT/SO LILTSES 0TZZ-T6-8T¥% ada 9 ISIQ TIIE YEIYM XTHLNOW J0 HEOVTIIA ' TIEITIM STZOOT © TO
$8°STLFZ ST¥E J0 NOIIYLIOISNTIL 88°¥IT JITHEHS ALNOOD
€6TY # HDIOANT
§T90€ XYL ‘ONIJ4THS ‘STYOHQ ‘¥OodYT ddy
ST90€E FWIL
ST90€E STHL IV SEILONGEI OL TENDISSYNA
ST90€E SDOMEL AAHHD LTOZT
$8°GTLYEZ ST90€E LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTLTSZ? T022-%L-02% TTTYLSNI INIAWATOOT ADNEDIEWH - T
66Z% # HDIOANT
YTLOE AHAOA ¥OYE
$H°LOT $ZLOE LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTSTIS 102Z-05-10% SUIYddy LIHDITIOLS
86Z% # HOTOANT
€6LOE LTZOLT-dWL LT/9T/T NO 6€LT
£€6L0€ SYATTO "I A9 I¥AO¥AAY TYRIIA LT0Z/8T/S0
€6L0E HOAOA SILYM ZL 0E6VT
7% LOT €6L0€ LTO0Z/LT/S0 LTLTS09 T0ZZ-0G-T0% SUTYATY INTWIINOE ADNIOYHWTT SIONC0¥Yd XONHDIIWH YSEW LSHEM $TZOOT O TO
L0°6L0T INFWLIYAEQ QY0¥ ALNAOD
S960€ L1002 II¥dY LT0Z/8T/S0
G960€ INEWEIAOT J0d SEOAH L0 6LOT
LOT6LOT S960€ LTO0Z/LT/S0 LILTS6S $$2Z2-09-20% ONTILOD ‘STIYD HOILANHS ‘SI¥Vd T0D LNIWATINOHE WANOYM €TZO0T O TI0
00°ST JI¥d ALNOOD
LTOZ/8T/S0
HAND A9 QILYNOQ 00°ST
00°ST LTO0Z/LT/SO LTLTS8S SETT-€5-CTY XENOW TIYMY ¥IVd ALNOOD TYGNAN ‘MEASTIAS ZTIZOOT © TO
mowy # 0d HI¥d  # o0ToAUI wa3T SUTI uoTadransad sweN qALYA #ID
L :2beg LT0Z ‘8T AYW JEINI¥d SYDHHD  DNILSIT MDEHD (09DFHD) €%:TIT6 LT/8T/S :93ed



00"

00"
00"
00°

00~
00°
00-°
00°
00°
00~
00~
00-°

00~
00"

00~
00"

00°
00~
00"

00"
00"

00~
00-

00~
00°

00~
00"
00~

00~
00"
00"
00~

00°
00~
00°
00~

00~
00°
00"

00~
00°
00~
00-
00"

00°

00"

BT TOL Y NANINYAET ADOTONHOZL NOILVINOJINT LdTT+»
00°sT SNOIILAT¥OSENS/SHNA ITHSITIWNIN 69ZC~55-T0%
00°00T ONINIVLL 8922Z-55-T0%
00°9¢T INHWLIYIAT HONYNIL LT % »
LT 6% ONISTIIHACY /ONIHSITENG /ONTINI AL T22Z-05-T0%
9L°C6 SHITIINS HOIJLIO0 6TZZ-05~T07%
18 8%€'C ATV /FONYNZINIYN ININITA0T 8TZZ-09-T0%
¢97 03 SNOIILYDINOWNODHETEL L0ZT-0&-TO0%
00°12 WATA ¥Hd/FOVEIIN $02Z-0S-T0%
90°6¢€T SIOYALNOD HDNYNALNIVNA €022-05~TO0%
65 °T90'T AIVIEE/IONYNEINIYIA HTIDIHEA TO0ZZ-05-10%
T6 CTLL'E AATIAHS RLNOOD IIHD*»
00" 0€L’S ONISIIYRACY/ONTHSTTIENG /DNIINTIY TZ2Z-09-10%
00°0€L’S JOSSHSSY ALNNOD LdET**
85 P6%'T SHEITIINS FDIAL0 6TCCT-0E-TO%
85 9%6% ‘T ,  HEENSYEL AINNOD LAEAx*
007001 ONINIVAL 99CT-LT-T0%
80°1TT WHIQ ¥5d/IOVIEIIN S02C-LC~-TO0¥%
80 TTT INFWIEYAEA DNISYHOENd LAET**
TLTSPT ALIDINLOETH 802Z-%2-T0%
FLTSYT HONYNITINIVA DAId IdEQ HITYHEH LAETx *
6T°C¢ TOVIOLS ENTHOYW ONIIOA 80€Z-TZ-TO0%
6T C¢ SNOILLOETH LAdETx »
€9°0TS SHITTAANS HOIAIO0 6TZT-0C-T10%
£€9°01S MEETO ALNQOD LAET**
L8 ¥¥T AIVIHE/ EONYNELNIYA ONIITIING STZZT-9T-TO¥
92 €TL’T ALIDI¥IOATH 80ZZ-9T~T0%
€1°898°C HONYNIZLNTYA XETIWOD TYIDIANr LIET*+
v9 6LL SHITAdNS ¥MAIYd 6ZZCT-ST-TO0¥%
0€"€L9°T ALIDITALOETE 802Z-9T-T0%
$8°98T TN EIDTHIA Z02Z-ST-TO0%
8L 6€9°'€ NYNALNIVH SEDIIJ0 HATLVALSINIWAY LAAQ % »
00°00T DNINIVAL 89¢C~-0T-TO¥%
867667 SHITIINS HOIAAO 61T2Z-0T-T0¥%
89°T¥E ONTIHOLYN HONVINSNI HITVEH S90C-0T-T0%
99°T%6 FEOYNYW ALNOOD LIET+»
9¢°¢Y ONISTIIEACY /ONIHSITEN /ONTINT ¥ TZZZ-80-TO0¥
LL™ 8% Ta0d EIOTHEA 2022Z-80-T0%
€T°T6 ONINOZ ¥ ODNINNYTII IATT*
ZT°L80°C SEOTAYIS TYNOISSHIOAI ZTLZZ~-S0-T0%
8% CET'T ALIDIELOETE 802C-50-T0%
00 9ET ADYILSOd 9022-50~-T0%
L8°8% JIVITE/TONYNAINIYIN HIDTHEA TOZT-S0-TO¥
LY E€0F ‘€ NOISSINKOD ALNOQOD IdFT x>
LL*Z¥%9'82 aNQg TIVIENED TELOLxx
§%°6T0'01IT *x TELOL (NVID +«»
SLIEHd
LT0Z ‘8T XYW QEINIEE SMDHHO NOILNdEgI¥YILSIA GECT 6 LT/8T/S :®3eQ



00~
00"
00~

ao-

00~
00°

00°

00"
00~

00"

00~
00"

00"

00°
00"

00°

00"
00°
00°
00~

00"

00"
00~

00°

ao0-
00~

00"

00-
00~
00°
00~
00"
00"
00
00~

00"

oo0”
00"
00-
00~
00-

00"

TT"€LZ SNOIIYDINAWKNODETAL L0ZZ-0L-02%
GZ°%8C'S9 SEIVHNT 40 =YD ZLTZ-0L-02%
9E€° LSS 'S YO AIVANI II0aY LaH%»
0L EEY‘T6 aNnd FITYD TELOL %+
89 %69 LT SHAI ONIAAIL YMSAHT Z6TT-S0-6TF
89 969 °LT NOISSIWHOD ALNOAOD LIHET *
89 %69 LT LOYILNOD ¥MSAHE TELOL * +
ZP €S HSYIL/JIMES /THLEM 0TZZ-T16-8T¥
Z¥ €S INANLOTIVY H¥Id HIVLIS IdHx+
Zv €S adn 9 IDIVLSIA TELOL+ *
§8°65Z°LE 7004 LAN HdYD ALIAYS T6ZZ-6T-%T¥
§8°652°LE XYL SLATEDTS SSO¥D 8/T ANz LAFAx*
987652 LE aNQd INEDIANT TELOL +
Z9°0ET SADIANAS TENOISSHIOEL ZLZT-T6-ETY
9 0€T INFWIOTTY TIId HIYLS LT+
Z9°0€T NINAY INSWIIYIHEA TIId TELOL*
00° 08¢ SEDIANES TYNOISSHAIOWA ZLZT-ES-TTH
00°S€ AIYE AINNOD dOL SATUUMY S€ZT-£S-ZTY
SY 6SY ALIDIELOATH 802Z-€S-2T¥
ST ¥¥8 JII¥d ALNOOD LAAAx*
S¥ 998 JIEd ALNOOD THLOL * *
00°008°T SHEITIANS aIHId 222Z-0S-0T%
00°008°T AATHAHS AINOOD A la e
00°008°T aNnNd NOLIDELO¥E “HE°'1 TYLOLx ¢
89°0C HSYIL/JAMAS /ILTYM 0TZZ-T16-50%
89702 INSWLOTIY H¥Id HIWLS LT x
89702 adn § IDIVLSIA TELOLx
00° 059 ONTINIVAL 992Z-09-20%
Z5°60% INANIINOE ALEIVS 8%2Z~09-20%
[AAR AR JIVETE/TONYNALNIYN IEENTHOYN ¥H2Z-09-20%
7% %6 SNOTIWDINOWNODETHL L0ZZ-09-20%
6v°TT SIOTALNOD HONYNILLNTVYH €022-09-20%
LY TEE’'9 TEQS FIOIHIA z0ZZ-09-20%
8T L8S’T ATVAEY / EONUNHINIVIH ETOTHEA T022-09-20%
2ET9€TIT INFWLIYdEd q¥od ALNAOD IAHx*
ZET9ET'TT aNng avod TLLOL*+
00" €T SWIOLINA 9€Z2-T8-T0¥%
00°8% SHITAANS HOIA40 6122-28-T0%
66°6L8 YIVAMI/IONYNILNIVN LNERITO0T 8TZZ-2¢8-TO%
A5 2) TENS EIOTHHEA z0TZ-28-T0%
€T°STO0’T YALIAHS TYWNINY LAFT%+
PP TOL'Y SLOTALLNOD HONYNLLNTYIN €022-59-T0%

SLIATED SIIgAA

LT0Z

‘8T AV QEINIVd SMDHEHD

NOILNEgIYWYLSIA

SE:ZT6 LT/8T/S

:23eq



00~
00"
00-
00~
00"
00°

00°
00-

00~

00°
00~

00-
00-
00°
00-
00°
00°

00°
00~

00"

00°

00"

00-
00"
00°
00"
00°
00-
00°
00"
00°

00"
00~

00°

00-
00°

00°
00°

£2°8¥€ ONINOZ % ONTNNYId IAECx*
£2°8%¢ SEHI I¥00D Z3d TYIOLx
00°08€ SNOTS Z92Z-L0~GLY
90° 2% TEQE EIOTHEA Z0ZZ-L0-SL9
20-zZ% ONTSSHEATY THENS LA x
90" 2Z% ONISSTEATY THE0d TYIOL*
68°59 WATA Ed/EOVETITH 5022-25-629
68759 LTAd INWMD ONILISIA HWOH IdECx
68759 INVHED ONILIISTA HWOH TYLOLxx
00°6¥L°T SEOTANES TYNOISSEAOUA ZLZZ-5E-829
00" 6%L'T $T-ATVA LTHOONE LNYHD TEETxx
007 67L°T NYE5 ONTAWAD TYOETIT % DNITOADEY TELOLx
Lz ST WETQ MEd/EOVEIIN 502Z-02-219
L6°9%9 SIOVHINOD HONYNHEINIVI £022-02-2T9
52299 MEETD AINOOD LA x
$2°299 aNOE INENGINGE S YEEID TYIOL# %
007002 DNTNIWEL 9922-0%-0T9
9266 SHEITAANS EDTII0 6T2Z-0%-0T9
S5 09T TENS EIDIHEA Z0TZ-0%-019
L€ WOSSHSSY ALNAOD LaTTxx
TL 65D QN0d NOTIVNTYA AINEE0¥d TYLOLx
007008 ONINIVEL 992Z-0£-609
00° 00§ MIINSYIIL ALNAOD IAHDex
007008 EEI S SEANSYEEL TYLOL »
ZL LT T SEDTAYES TYNOISSEIONA 2022-22-509
0T 20T TENS EIDIHEA z02Z-22-509
z8-622°2 LTAS INVED TEOOT IMA LT »
z8-622'% aQNOS WED0ud TMA TYIOLx
007 00T ONTNIWAIL 992Z-90-009
8E°869 INEWATODE AIEAVS 8%22-90-009
8E- 86L INAHZOUNYH MSTH AT
8€86L KTIO0d  ALEAYS TYIOLx*
00°005 €T ONTANQA AIIM 559z-82-L2%
00005’ €T INERTOYNYN ADNTONENE IdTAxx
00°00S‘€T ONTANAA daTM TYLOLxx
96°L58°52 UTYAM/ EONYNTINTYN TIDOTHEA T0ZZ-%L-02%
96°L58'S¢ SUANOSTEE J0 NOTIVINOISNYHL AT+
8E°8T TENS FTOIHIA Z02Z-EL-0TF
8E°8T ONTHOLINOW ALINAWWOD LT+
SIIATED sITEEG
LT0Z ‘ST AYW QEININE SMDEHD NOILOETIYLSIA SE:2T°6 LI/8I/S :93ea



00"
00"

00~
00°
00-
00~

00"

00°
00~

S%°6T0°0TC *x STYIOL JANVHE *x

SP 6T00TC oD¥Yd STIEM TOANVE
$G° 99 ONISIINIAQY/DNIHSITENd /ONIINI ¥ TZZC-08~TT6
SZ°19 SLOTLINOD HONYNELNITVR €£022-08-TT6
8769 TE0d FIOIHEA Z02C-08-TT6
€97 L8T JHINED HOIVASIA-TT6 IdHT#
€9°L8T AN TT6 -~ ADNEDTERH TELOL % »
20° 88T ONISIINAACY /ONTIHSITENd /DNTINI I TZZZ-80-5989
TZ 06 THINA HTOIHHA 2022~80-589

SLITEID SLIgHT
LT0Z ‘8T AYW CIINI¥Ed SADHHD NOIINdgdIJILSIAa S€*¢L 6 LT/8T/S :®3eQ



Agenda Item
No. 1




Agenda Item
No. 2




Sanjay Bhakta, cpa, cGFM, CFE, CGMA
Deputy State Auditor

Timothy M. Keller
State Auditor

Sinte of New Mexico
OFFICE OF THIE STATE AUDITOR

May 16, 2017

Leslie Olivas
Torrance County
lolivas@tcnm.us

Dear Leslie Olivas,

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 12-6-3 and -14, and NMAC 2.2.2.8, the Office of the
State Auditor hereby approves the request and contract for Hinkle + Landers, PC (the “IPA”) to
conduct the Fiscal Year 2017 annual audit or agreed-upon procedures engagement for Torrance
County (the “Agency™). This approval is contingent upon the following:

e The IPA and the Agency must use the form of contract generated through the Office of
the State Auditor’s OSA-Connect system, with no changes. Any changes to the contract
must be approved in writing by the State Auditor.

e The contract price and all other terms of the contract must be identical to the information
submitted through the OSA-Connect system.

e If applicable, the Agency will submit the contract for any additional required approvals
from an oversight authority, including any approvals by the Public Education Department
or Higher Education Department required by NMSA 1978, Section 12-6-14.

e If applicable, the Agency will submit to the Department of Finance and Administration
Contracts Review Bureau the required number of signed contracts, a copy of this letter
and any other required documentation.

If any of these conditions is not satisfied, this approval will be void, and the Agency will be
required to commence the contracting process again with the submission of new information
through the OSA-Connect system.

When the contract has been fully executed, please email a PDF copy to
reports@osa.state.nm.us, as required by NMAC 2.2.2.8(G)(6). If you have any questions, please
contact the Office of the State Auditor at (505) 476-3800. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Sanjay Bhakta, CPA, CGFM, CFE, CGMA
Deputy State Auditor

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
Phone (505) 476-3800 * Fax (505) 827-3512
www.osanm.org * 1-866-OSA-FRAUD




1 nf A

file:///C:/Users/lolivas/ AppData/Local/Temp/Torrance County.html

Contract No, RFP 2017-03

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
AUDIT CONTRACT

Torrance County

hereinafter referred to as the "Agency," and

Hinkle + Landers, PC

hereinafier referred to as the "Contractor," agree:

As required by the Audit Rule, NMAC Section 2.2.2.1 et seq., Contractor agrees to, and shall, inform the Agency of any restriction placed
on Contractor by the Office of the State Auditor pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.8, and whether the Contractor is eligible to enter into
this Contract despite the restriction.

1. SCOPE OF WORK (Include in Paragraph 25 any expansion of scope)

A. The Contractor shall conduct a financial and compliance audit of the Agency for Fiscal Year 2017 in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
* Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, the Andit Act and the Audit Rule (NMAC Section 2.2.2.1 et seq.).

2. DELIVERY AND REPRODUCTION

A. Tn order to meet the delivery terms of this Contract, the Contractor shall deliver the following documents to the State Auditor on or
before the deadline set forth for the Agency in NMAC Section 2.2.2.9:

1. an organized, bound and paginated hard copy of the Agency's audit report for review;

2. a copy of the signed managetnent representation letter provided to the IPA by the Agency as required by AU-C580; and

3. a copy of the completed State Auditor Report Review Guide available at www.osanm.org;

B. Reports postmarked by the Agency's due date will be considered received by the due date for purposes of NMAC Section 2.2.2.9..
Unfinished or excessively deficient reports will not satisfy this requirement; such reports will be rejected and retuned to the Contractor
and the State Auditor may take action in accordance with NMAC Section 2.2.2.13. If the State Auditor does not receive copies of the
management representation letter and the completed Report Review Guide with the audit report or prior to submittal of the audit report,
the State Auditor will not consider the report submitted to the State Auditor.

C. As soon as the Contractor becomes aware that circumstances exist that will make the Agency's audit report late, the Contractor shall
immediately provide written notification of the situation to the State Auditor. The notification shall include an explanation regarding why
the audit report will be late, when the IPA expects to submit the report and a concurring signature by the Agency.

D. Pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.10, the Contractor shall prepare a written and dated engagement letter that identifies the specific
responsibilities of the Contractor and the Agency.

E. After its review of the audit report pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.13, the State Auditor shall authorize the Contractor to print and
submiit the final audit report. Within five business days after the date of the authorization to print and submit the final audit report, the
Contractor shall provide the State Auditor an electronic version of the audit report, in PDF format, and the electronic copy of the Excel
version of the Summary of Findings Form, Vendor Schedule, Fund Balances, and any GASB 77 data (if applicable). After the State
Auditor officially releases the audit report by issuance of a release letter, the Contractor shall deliver 9 copies of the audit report to the
Agency. The Agency or Contractor shall ensure that every member of the Agency's governing authority shall receive a copy of the
report.

F. The Agency, upon delivery of its audit report, shall submit to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) the completed dated collection
form and the reporting package described in Section 200.512 of Uniform Guidance for Federal Awards. The submission is required to be
made within 30 calendar days of receipt of the auditor's report, or nine months after the end of the audit period.

5/17/2017 7:16 AM




20f6

file:///C:/Users/lolivas/AppData/Local/Temp/Torrance County.html

3. COMPENSATION

A. The total amount payable by the Agency to the Contractor under this Contract shall not exceed $35,000.00 plus applicable gross receipts
tax.

B. Contractor agrees not to, and shall not, perform any services in furtherance of this Contract prior to approval by the State Auditor.
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it will not be entitled to payment or compensation for any services performed by Coniractor
pursuant to this Contract prior to approval by the State Auditor.

C. Total Compensation will consist of the following:

SERVICES AMOUNTS
(1) Financial statement audit $22,500.00
(2) Federal single audit $0.00
(3) Financial statement preparation ' $12,500.00
(4) Other nonaudit services, such as depreciation schedule updates $0.00
(5) Other (i.e., component units, specifically identified) $0.00

Totat Compensation = $35,000.00 plus applicable gross receipts tax

D. The Agenoy shall pay the Contractor the New Mexico gross receipts tax levied on the amounts payable under this Contract and invoiced
by the Contractor. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations Paragraph set forth below.

E. The State Auditor may authorize progress payments to the Contractor by the Agency; provided that the authorization is based upon
evidence of the percentage of audit work completed as of the date of the request for partial payment. Progress payments up to 70% do
not require State Auditor approval, provided that the Agency certifies receipt of services. The Agency must monitor audit progress and
make progress payments only up to the percentage that the audit is completed prior to making such payment. Progress payments of 70%
or more but less than or equal to 90% require State Auditor approval after being approved by the Agency. If requested by the State
Auditor, the Agency shall provide a copy of the approved progress billings. The State Auditor may allow only the first 50% of progress
payments to be made without State Auditor approval if the Contractor's previous audits were submitted after the due date. Final payment
for services rendered by the Contractor shall not be made until a determination and written finding is made by the State Auditor in the
release letter that the audit has been made in-a competent manner in accordance with the provisions of this Contract and applicable rules
of the State Auditor.

4, TERM, Unless terminated pursuant to Paragraphs 5 or 19, this Contract shall terminate one calendar year after the latest date on which it is
signed.

5. TERMINATION, BREACH AND REMEDIES

A. This Contract may be terminated: '
1. By either party without cause, ttpon written notice delivered to the other party and the State Auditor at least ten (10) days prior to
the intended date of termination.

2. By either party, immediately upon written notice delivered to the other party and the State Auditor, if a material breach of any of
the terms of this Contract occurs. Unjustified failure to deliver the report in accordance with Paragraph 2 shall constitute a material
breach of this Contract.

3. By the Agency pursuant to Paragraph 19, immediately upon written notice to the Contractor and the State Auditor.

4. By the State Auditor, immediately upon written notice to the Contractor and the Agency after determining that the audit has been
unduly delayed, or for any other reason.

B. By termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to perform prior to the date of
termination. If the Agency or the State Auditor terminates this Coniract, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for work
performed prior to termination in the amount of earned, but not yet paid, progress payments, if any, that the State Auditor has authorized
to the extent required by Paragtaph 3(E). If the Contractor terminates this Contract for any reason other than Agency's breach of this
Contract, the Contractor shall repay to the Agency the full amount of any progress payments for work performed under the terms of this
Contract.

C. Pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.8, the State Auditor may disqualify the Contractor from eligibility to contract for audit services with
the State of New Mexico if the Contractor knowingly makes false statements, false assurances or false disclosures under this Contract.
The State Auditor on behalf of the Agency or the Agency may bring a civil action for damages or any other relief against a Contractor
for a material breach of this Contract.

5/17/2017 7:16 AM




2 aof 6

1

1

1

i

1

file:///C:/Users/lolivas/ AppData/Local/Temp/Torrance County.html

D. THE REMEDIES HEREIN ARE NOT EXCLUSIVE, AND NOTHING IN THIS SECTION 5 WAIVES OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS
AND REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES,

6. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing professional services for the Agency and are not
employees of the Agency. The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of state
vehicles or any other benefits afforded to employees of the Agency as a result of this Contract. The Contractor agrees not o purport to bind the
State of New Mexico to any obligation not assummed under this Contract unless the Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then
only within the strict limits of that authority.

7. ASSIGNMENT

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Conract or assign any claims for money due or-to become due under this
Contract.

oo

. SUBCONTRACTING

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this Contract without the prior written approval of the
Agenoy and the State Auditor, An agreement between the Contractor and a subcontractor to subcontract any portion of the services under this
Contract shalt be completed on a form prescribed by the State Auditor. The agreement shall be an amendment to this Contract and shall specify
the portion of the audit services to be performed by the subcontractor, how the responsibility for the audit will be shared between the
Contractor and the subcontractor, the party responsible for signing the audit report and the method by which the subcontractor will be paid.
Pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.8, the Contractor may subcontract only with independent public accounting firms that are on the State
Auditor's List of Approved Firms, and that are not otherwise restricted by the Office from entering into such a contract.

9. RECORDS

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time records that indicate the date, time, and nature of services rendered during the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall retain the records for a period of at least five (5) years after the date of final payment under this contract. The
records shall be subject to inspection by the Agency and the State Auditor. The Agency and the State Auditor shall have the right to audit
billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Contract shall not foreclose the right of the Agency or the State Auditor on behalf
of the Agency to recover excessive or illegal payments.

0. RELEASE

The Contractor, upon receiving final payment of the amounts due under the Contract, releases the State Auditor, the Agency, their respective
officers and employees and the State of New Mexico from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Contract.
This paragtaph does not release the Contractor from any labilities, claims or obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Contract.

-

. CONFIDENTIALITY

All information provided to or developed by the Contractor from any source whatsoever in the performance of this Contract shall be kept
confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or organization by the Contractor, except in accordance with this Contract or
applicable standards, without the prior written approval of the Agency and the State Auditor.

2. PRODUCT OF SERVICES; COPYRIGHT AND REPORT USE

Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Contract shall be the subject of an application for copyright
by or on behalf of the Contractor. The Agency and the State Auditor may post an audited financial statement on their respective websites once
it is publicly released by the State Auditor. For District Courts and District Attorneys only, the contractor agrees that the Financial Control
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) is free to use the audited financial statements in the statewide
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and that the Contractor's audit report may be relied upon during the audit of the statewide
CAFR, if applicable. However, DFA should not provide to any third party, other than the CAFR auditor, the District Courts' or District
Attorneys' draft audit reports or their opinion letters or findings.

3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this Contract. Each of the Contractor and the Agency certifies
that it has followed the requirements of the Governmental Conduct Act, Section 10-16-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, regarding contracting with a
public officer, state employee or former state employee, as required by the applicable professional standards.

4, INDEPENDENCE

The Contractor represents and warrants its personal, external and organizational independence from the Agency in accordance with the
Government Auditing Standards 2011 Revision , issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, and NMAC Section 2.2.2.8. The

5/17/2017 7:16 AM




file:///C:/Users/lolivas/ AppData/Local/Temp/Torrance County.html

Contractor shall immediately notify the State Auditor and the Agency in writing if any impairment to the Contractor's independence occurs or
may occur during the period of this Contract.

15. AMENDMENT

This Contract shall not be altered, changed or amended except by prior written agreement of the parties and with the prior written approval of
the State Auditor. Any amendments to this Contract shall comply with the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 tbrough 13-1- 199, NMSA
1978.

16. MERGER

This Contract supersedes all of the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof.
No prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Contract, Contractor and Agency shall enter into and execute an engagement letter pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.10, consistent with
Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS). The engagement letter and any associated
documentation inchuded with or referenced in the engagement letter shall not be interpreted to amend this Contract. Conflicts between the
engagement letter and this Contract are governed by this Contract, and shall be resolved accordingly.

17. APPLICABLE LAW

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Contract. By execution of this Contract, Contractor irrevocably consents to the
exclusive personal jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising from or related to this Contract.

18. AGENCY BOOKS AND RECORDS

The Agency is responsible for maintaining control of all books and records at all times and the Contractor shall not remove any books and
records from the Agency's possession for any reason.

19. APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Contract are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the legislature or the Agency's
governing body for the performance of this Contract. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the legislature or the
Agency's governing body, this Contract shall terminate upon written notice being given by the Agency to the Contractor. The Agency's
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. This section of the Contract
does not supersede the Agency's requirement to have an annual audit pursuant to Section 12-6-3(A) NMSA 1978.

20. PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF LAW

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the
New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

21. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE

The Contractor shall abide by all federal and state laws, rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the State of New
Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules, regulations and orders, the Contractor assures that
no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, age, religion, color, national origin, ancesﬁ'y, sex, physical or mental handicap or
serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity be excluded from employment with or participation in, be
denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under this Contract. If the
Contractor is found not to be in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Contract, the Contractor shall take appropriate steps
to correct these deficiencies.

22. WORKING PAPERS

A. The Contractor shall retain its working papers of the Agency's audit conducted pursuant to this Contract for a period of at least five (5)
years after the date shown on the opinion letter of the audit report, or longer if requested by the federal cognizant agency for audit,
oversight agency for audit, pass through-entity or the State Auditor. The State Auditor shall have access fo the working papers at the
State Auditor's discretion. When requested by the State Auditor, the Contractor shall deliver the original or clear, legible copies of all
working papers to the requesting entity.

B. The Contractor should follow the guidance of AU-C 210 A.27 to A.31 and AU-C 510 .A3 to .All in communications with the
predecessor auditor and to obtain information from the predecessor auditor's audit documentation.

23. DESIGNATED ON-SITE STAFF

The Contractor's on-site individual auditor responsible for supervision of work and completion of the audit is Farley Vener. The Contractor
shall notify the Agency and the State Auditor in writing of any changes in staff assigned to perform the audit.

5/17/2017 7:16 AM




Saf6

file:///C:/Users/lolivas/AppData/Local/ Temp/Torrance County.html

24. INVALID TERM OR CONDITION

If any term or condition of this Contract shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Contract shall not be affected.

25. OTHER PROVISIONS

5/17/2017 7:16 AM




& of 6

PRINTED
NAME:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE:
DATE:

file:///C:/Users/lolivas/AppData/Local/ Temp/Torrance County.html

SIGNATURE PAGE

This Contract is made effective as of the date of the latest signature.

AGENCY
Torrance County

PRINTED
NAME:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE:

DATE:

CONTRACTOR

Hinkle + Landers, PC

State Auditor Contract No. 17 - 5030

5/17/2017 7:16 AM




Agenda Iltem
No. 3




WW’ 3/ 2os7

\j/” \7:&/)452/}4&@(’0&4/1/% &WMW% ”

;/777’/?@5 ,éuré%_. C’—d)’HWu/Zﬁo ﬁ M

//4/,&57& Y2 /Mcﬂa% FMfAé’/lA/xw /¢

_Ch maw@wa Jmmb(m«a &7 /M/%Mae__

C,OL(/th‘/l/ Wlx/{/éﬁz A A %M [,_J,J—
M&MW/_L/ |

%Mﬂﬁ

BECEER—— e

||| I~ - ) U

o Torrance County p— —7?7/7/7A155'§/
HufteA-Res0urees —=1S —~




Agenda Item
No. 4




AN

UPDATES

Various County Departments
Other Boards
Forest Service
Commission




Agenda Item
No. 5




PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Commission
Commissioner Chair Jim Frost, District 1
Commissioner Paul M. (Tito) Chavez, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

www.torrancecountynm,org County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Betty Cabber
Assessor
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date:  5-11-2017 Mailing Address:
(Departments/employees.of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No
Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeti@ If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Assessor office annual report per NM Statute 7-36-16 (E) Qg/)

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? Y NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

s cheen roviewed by the Finance D Comptroller Initials:
No Impact

harpe in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 6




Department &
Project Manager: Dw) - Tﬁﬁcz,\{ Meaghker

Torrance County Grants Committee

Grant Review Summary

pate: 5171|011

Type of Grant: Reimbursable

Match Other:

Name of Grant: C»mm“ﬂ : +‘7 D(‘ i

A
While lampiced arm’i“'

Grant/Agreement Number:

T-CD g5~ ¢

Grantor:

NW\ DCmr-\-mpn* oP Trms%)n(‘-ht.‘\’ior‘\

Grant Term: ‘

Spbember 30 | 20\”7

Grant Fundi'ng:

a@ZIUO‘l‘-QQ

Administration Fee:

nlo-

Report Requirements: .

MJ»:«)

Matching:

nohé

Project Description:

Fund Dw Sedunsdion i‘)bd‘ro\ S

Legal Requirements:

MM 4 ‘]TMW Nuinr Conpliane

Committee Concerns:

Recommend: \/Approve
Approve with conditions:

Do Not Approve

Grants Committee:

County Treasurer

7

Purchasing,Director
/ j <2
L T APt e /Mz{:}>

Finance Director



VENDOR NUMBER:0000054405

CONTRACT NUMBER:

GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (the
“Department”) and Torrance County (the “Grantee”). The Department and the Grantee agree
as follows:

1. Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the following
project: Community Driving While Impaired (“CDW!”), Project No. 17-CD-05-103, $2,604.00.

2. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in
exhibit A.
3. Payment. To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit

timely, properly prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department’s CDWI
Manual. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay for any expenses incurred
prior to both parties signing the agreement, after termination of the agreement, or in excess of
the amount of the award noted in section 1. The Grantee must submit its final reimbursement
request no later than thirty days after termination of this agreement.

4, Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and
disbursements related to this agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services
rendered and payment received, and shall maintain these financial records during the
agreement and for three years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request.
On request, the Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Department and the state
auditor, and shall allow the Department and the state auditor to inspect or audit these financial
records during business hours at the Grantee’s principal office during the agreement and for five
years after termination. If the financial records provided by the Grantee are insufficient to
support an audit by customary accounting practices, the Grantee shall reimburse the
Department for any expense incurred related to the insufficient documentation within thirty
days of written notice from the Department. If an audit or inspection reveals that funds were
used for expenses not directly related to the project, or otherwise used inappropriately, or that
payments were excessive or otherwise erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department
for those funds or payments within thirty days of written notice.

S

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The parties intend that no member of the New Mexico
legislature or the United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal council
member, in that person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this agreement.

6. Termination. The Department may terminate this agreement for any reason, by
giving the Grantee thirty days written notice. The Grantee may only terminate this agreement

Traffic Safety Division 1




based on the Department’s uncured, material breach of the agreement. On receipt of a “Notice
of Cancellation,” the Grantee shall suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department
in writing. The parties acknowledge that termination will not nullify obligations incurred prior to

termination.
7. Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:
(1) this agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being

made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state legislature;

(2) if sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this agreement will
terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and

(3) the Department will not expend any funds until they are approved for expenditure, and
the Department’s determination as to whether approval has been granted will be final.

8. Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors,
shall comply with the following:

(1) Title VI and Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Environmental
Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and 49 C.F.R. § 21;

(2) all federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor
of the state of New Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity, including the
Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 28-1-1 through -15 (In accordance with such, the
Grantee states that no person, on the grounds of race, religion, national origin, sex,
sexual orientation, gender identity, spousal affiliation, serious medical condition, age or
handicap, will be excluded from employment with or participation in, denied the
benefits of, or otherwise subjected to, discrimination in any activity performed under
this agreement. If the Grantee it is found to be in violation of any of these
requirements, the Grantee shall take prompt and appropriate steps to correct such
violation.);

(3) state laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee’s employees,
including the Workers’ Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 52-1-1 through -70, and
related regulations; and

9. Notices. For a notice under this agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be
delivered by hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage prepaid, fax
or e-mail; and be addressed as follows:

to NMDOT at: to the Grantee at:
New Mexico Dept. of Transportation Torrance County
Attn: Traffic Safety Division Attn: Tracey Master
P.O. Box 1149 P.O. Box 48

Santa Fe, NM 87504 Estancia, NM 87016

Traffic Safety Division 2




10. Severability. The parties intend that if any provision of this agreement is held to
be unenforceable, the rest of the agreement will remain in effect as written.

11. Tort Claims. The parties intend that (1) immunity from liability for tortious
conduct under NMSA 1978, § 41-4-4(A) will apply to all conduct relating to this agreement, (2)
only the waivers of immunity from liability under NMSA 1978, §§ 41-4-4 through -12 will apply,
and (3) this agreement does not waive immunity from liability for tortious conduct relating to
this agreement of any employee of the Department or the Grantee.

12.  Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the
courts of the state of New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this agreement,
and that venue for any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county
of Santa Fe, New Mexico.

13. Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole
responsibility for performing the services referred to in section 2.

14, Term. This agreement takes effect upon signature of all parties. If the Grantee
does not deliver the signed agreement to the Department within sixty days of the Department’s
signature, the agreement will be voidable by the Department. The agreement terminates at
midnight on September 30, 2017 unless earlier terminated as provided in section 6 or section 7.

15. Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to
its choice of law principles, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this agreement.

16. Amendment. No amendment of this agreement will be effective unless it is in
writing and signed by the parties.

17. No Third-party Beneficiary. This agreement does not confer any rights or
remedies on anyone other than the Department and the Grantee.

18. Merger. This agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the
parties with respect to the subject matter of the agreement and supersedes all other
agreements, whether written or oral, between the parties, except that this agreement does not
supersede the Grantee’s rights under any other grant agreement.

Traffic Safety Division 3




Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s signature.

Date: ,2017

Date: ,2017

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Date: /95//& é/ZO [F 2017

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Date: , 2017

Traffic Safety Division

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:

Cabinet Secretary or Designee
TORRANCE COUNTY
By:

Title:

Assistant Ge rqjtounsel <
Department of Transportatio

Counsel for Torrance County




Exhibit A
SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

COMMUNITY DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED PROGRAMS (CDWI) PROJECT NO. 17-CD-05-103

1. Scope'of Work. The Grantee shall conduct the following activities as required
below:

(1) Utilize funding from the Department, to conduct DWI enforcement activities which
optimally will include: 3 Saturation Patrols and attend underage alcohol free events to
discourage underage drinking within Torrance County.

(2) Utilize funding from the Department to purchase supplies to discourage underage
drinking.

2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct
responsibility for administering all phases of the project agreement.

3. Training and qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend Department
training as required by the Department. The Grantee shall notify the Department of any
changes in the Agency Coordinator. The Grantee’s officers must have law enforcement
certifications in all areas necessary to conduct the services noted in 9 1 of this exhibit.

4, Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost of
activities listed in the scope of work section of this attachment. The Grantee should submit
claims no later than 10 days after the end of each month. The Department will pay the Grantee
for the following:

(1) the actual costs of items listed in the scope of work; and

(2) conference and training fees, per diem, and other related costs required under the grant
and approved by the Department in advance.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit quarterly activity reports by January 31,
April 30 and July 31, October 31, 2017. Quarterly activity reports should summarize the
Grantee’s goals and accomplishments for the fiscal year funded under this agreement. Further,
the report should detail how the Grantee's activities contributed to meeting the Department’s
highway safety targets, missions and goals.

6. Funding. Funding for this CDWI project comes from a $75.00 fee imposed on
convicted drunk drivers, as allowed by NMSA 1978, § 31-12-7(B) and NMAC 18.20.6. The
Grantee may transfer funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from
the Department. The project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Traffic Safety Division 5




Personal Services

$1,500.00

Contractual Services $1,000.00
Commodities $104.00
Indirect S
Other S
TOTAL $2,604.00
7. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this agreement

with prior approval of the Department. The Granteee may purchse the following equiioment:
Mouthpieces for portable breath testers

Traffic Safety Division




Agenda Item
No. 7




TORRANCE COUNTY
RESOLUTION # 2017-
Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, May 24th
2017 did propose to authorize a budget increase in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and
Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following budget increase:
(See Attachment A)

NOW THEREFORE, we respectfully request approval for the attached budget increase in the
FY 2016-17 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 24t day of May 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Afttest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
DFA Approval




Torrance County
Resolution 2017-
Budget Increase

Schedule A
May 24th 2017

FundingSource: |  Revenue .} . [Expenditure .
Umum:mam.:, -] Source | Lineltem |} Descripton | Amount . Lipeltem | .Ummn_uz_u:o: |  Amount
DV Grant grant funds 690 0 1015|DV Contract FY17 $ 29,999.00 part time salaries $ 29,999.00

———

{




TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase Request Form

Requesting Department: TCPO

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue Increase: Expenditure Increase: $
Line Item Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Increase
690-00-1015 Domestic Violence Grant 690-84-2103 Part Time Salaries 3 29,999.00

Additional funding from CYFD

Signature Date
Rev. 11/12



Agreement No. 17-690-20139-1

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT
AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT NUMBER (ONE)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the State of New Mexico,
CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT, hereinafter referred to as the
“Agency” and TORRANCE COUNTY, hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor,” and is
effective as of the date set forth below upon which it is executed by the Agency.

PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT

I. Amend Article II “Scope of Work” to reference the newly revised Attachment 1 —
Scope of Work.

2. Amend Afttachment 1 ~ Scope of Work (executed July 1, 2016), to revise Section
Activities to include Paragraph 16,

3. Amend Article III “Limitation of Cost”, to increase the total amount of the monies
payable to the Contractor by an additional $29,999.00 for FY17 for a new contractual
total of $109,999.00.

4. Amend Attachment 2 - Budget (executed July 1, 2016) to reflect increase in FY17.

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED AGREEMENT ARE AMENDED AS
FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE 1. Scope of Work

The Contractor shall provide the program of services as set forth in the scope of work which is
attached hereto as “Amended Attachment 1 — Scope of Work dated March 1, 2017 and
incorporated herein by reference, unless amended or terminated pursuant to Article VI
(Termination of Agreement) or Article XXIII (Appropriations), infra. In consideration for the
provision of those services, the Agency agrees to purchase and the Contractor agrees to perform
the services identified in the Scope of Work.

Article III, Limitation of Cost, is hereby amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE II1L. Limitation of Cost

The total amount of the monies payable to the Contractor under this Agreement shall not exceed
One Hundred Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Nine Dollars and zero cents

($109,999.00). The annual budget is attached hereto as “Amended Attachment 2 — Budget
dated March 1, 2017 is incorporated herein by reference. "

All other articles of this Agreement remain the same.

1 CYFD Last revised 04-18-16




Torrance County Domestic Violence Project

__The Contractor shall be paid at the following ratc:

Agreement No. 17-690-20139-1

Amended Attachment 2 — Budpet

Dated March 1, 2017

~ Total

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20
Description Annual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
Budget Annual Annual Annual Contract

i » Budget Budget Budget Amount
Permanent Position-FT/PT 3$34,555.60 | $16,005.60 $16,005.60 $16,005.60 $82,572.40
Temporary Position-FT/PT $0 30 $0 $0 $0
Group Insurance Premiums $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Retirement Contributions $555.00 $0 $0 $0 $555.00
FICA $2,568.43 $1.224.43 $1.224.43 $1,224.43 $6241.72
Workers Comp Premium $25.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $55.00
Unemployment Comp Prem 30 50 $0 50 50
Employee Liability Insurance $320.11 $320.11 $320.11 $320.11 $1.280.44
Premium
Retiree Health Care Cont $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Employee Benefits $0 $0 $0 50 $0
Reportable Professional $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Services
Employee In-State Mileage $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00
Employee In-State Meals & $1,050.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $2,550.00

Lodging
Transporlation-Fuel & Oil $210.00 30 $0 $0 $210.00
Employee Out  of State $0 50 $0 $0 $0
Mileage & Fares B
Employee Out of State $0 $0 $0 $0 . $0
Meals & Lodging

Supplies-Office Supplies $5,000.00 | $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $6,500.00
Supplies- $3.300.00 $0 $0 $0 $3.300.00
LEducational/Recreational o

| Supplies-Inventory Exempt $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Photographic $0 $0 $0 $o $0
Postage & Mail 50 §0 $0 50 $0
Bond Premiums 30 30 $0 30 $0
Utilities $0 $o $0 $0 $0
Rent of Land & Buildings $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Rent of Equipment $895.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $2,095.00
Telecammunications $1,019.86 $539.86 $539.86 | $539.86 $2.639.44
Subscriptions & Dues $0 30 $0 $0 $0
Employee Training $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Misc.-Other Expenses $0 $0 30 $0 $0

| Program Support $0 $0 $0 0 50
TOTAL $49,999.00 | $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $109,999.00

6




Agenda Item
No. 8




TORRANCE COUNTY
RESOLUTION # 2017-
Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers Between Funds

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, May 24th 2017 did
propose to authorize cash transfers and line item transfers between funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, cash transfers and line item transfers between funds require authorization from the
Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following cash transfers and line item transfers between

funds:
CASH TRANSFERS:
From: To: Amount:
826 (EMPG) 604(Civil Defense Fund) $12,508.80
401 (General) 685(P&Z Court Fees Fund)  $300.00
LINE ITEM TRANSFER:
From: To: Amount:

826-88-2102(full time sal.) 604-83-2102 (full time sal.) $12,508.80
401-08-2272 (prof- services) 685-08-2221(printing & publ)  $300.00

NOW THEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that these cash transfers and line item transfers
between funds in the 2016-17 FY budget be approved by the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 24" day of May 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk . Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

DFA Approval




21190 "A9y

ale( ainjeubig
‘Buipun} 8y} 8}e00]||e 0} Spasau puny asusa( [IND ‘papieme jJou sem Juels) HdNT
: 1l9jsuel] 10} uoseay
08'805°Cl $ sauejes aulj |iny ¢01¢-€8-¥09 sauejes swij ||n} ¢012-88-9¢8
Jajsuel] uonduossaqg JaquinN uonduossaqg JaquinN
JO Junowy wa}| aui wia}| aul wid}] aui wia}| aui
$ :0] Jajsuel] :wou4 Jajsuel]

106pnq sy} 0} epew o (s)iajsuel} way aulj Buimojjo) sy} 18y} sisenbai Agaiey juswipedsp Apy

asusye( [IND

w04 Jajsuel

way] aur

ALNNOD FONVHAIOL

;Juauedaq bunsanbay




2190 A%y

2

syedy

alnjeubis

.b\\nwm\

,%NM\\N,

14

suonoe buiuoz 1o} sesuadxs buisiiaApe buiwoodn Joj uoneledaid
.lojsuel] 1o} uoseay

00°00€ ¢ | Buiysiignd ® bunuud 1 222-80-G89 SODIAISS [eU0ISS8j0.d 2122-80-L0¥%
Jaysuel ] uonduosaQ JoquinN uonduosaq JoquinN
1O Junowy way| aul wa}| aulT wiay| aul wia}| aul

$

:0] Jojsuel]

JwioJ4 Jajsuelj

196pnq oy} 0} epeuwl 8 (s)Jajsuel} Wwsyl aul| Buimojjo} sy} Jeu} sysenbal Agalay juswpedsp AN

puiuoz % buluue|d

w04 Jajsuel] waj| aul]
ALNNOD ADNVYHEHOL

nuswiedaq Bupsenbay




Agenda Item
No. 9




TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2017-
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:

(See Schedule A)
‘NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 24th day of May 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3




Torrance County

Resolution 2017-
Line Item Transfer
- Schedule A

_ ~ Funding Source: _ Transfer From: __Transfer To: Total
 Department Source Line item _ Description EI:m._..,WqP,_ Description Amount
Sheriff general fund 401 50 2 272 |professional services 401 50 2 201 |vehicle maint./repair $ 3,000.00
Sheriff general fund 401 50 2 269 |membership dues/fees |401 50 2 224 leducational supplies 3 500.00
rural addréss |rural addressing |675 7 2 201 |vehicle maint./repair 675 7 2 207 |telecommunications 3 250.00
civil defense |civil defense fund |604 83 2 248 |safety equipment 604 83 2 219 |office supplies $ 3,000.00
animal serv  }general fund 401 82 2 205 |mileage & per diem 401 82 2 219 |office supplies $ 800.00
animal'serv  lgeneral fund 401 82 2 266 |training | 401 82 2 218 |equip. maint. $ 900.00
Road Road 402 60 2 202 luel A, 402 60 2 244 lequip. maint. $ 2,000.00
Road Road 402 60 2 202 |fuel , 402 60 2 244 Jequip. maint. $ 3,000.00
Commission Jgeneral fund 401 5 2 102 |full time salaries 401 5 2 272 |professional services $ 13,000.00
Finance general fund 401 55 2 102 |full time salaries 401 55 2 266 |training $ 500.00
Purchasing general fund 401 27 2 218 |equip. maint./repair 401 27 2 205 |Mileage/Per Diem $ 300.00




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: ] ‘ Sheriff

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line tem Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-50-2272 Professional Services 401-50-2201 Vehicle Maint./Repair | $ 3,000.00
401-50-2269 Membership Dues/Fees 401-50-2224 Educational Supplies | $ 500.00
S -
$ -
$ -
S -
$ -
$ -
$ -
m -
S -

Reason for Transfer:
Transfer to cover pending costs to close out fiscal year.

.J f \
_wﬁg&\w%jé\\ w\u\\ﬂ\
Signature—" V- Y \x Date



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: . ﬁcwz. AMRSEVE

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
S - 07-2201 \[ehtde it [ RePait (1S -07- 2207] TELE (ormunicttiors .M‘v@.%

Reason for Transfer:
FroSulticia™t  Bubbud fol_yeae

&% : DS 082017

Signature Date

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

Civil Defense

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
604-83-2248 Safety Equipment 604-83-2219 Office Supplies $ 3,000.00

Reason for Transfer:

Need to purchase computers for EOC with Operating Systems and a Printer. There is not enough money within the line items

to cover the expense of the cost.

— o[

e

mﬁ:mrf@ '

Date 5/15/2017

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY

Line
o 1 T

Animal Services

Requesting Department:

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of
‘Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-82-2205 Mileage and Per Diem 401-82-2219 Office Supplies $800.00

Reason for Transfer:
We are in need of office supplies and, due to unexpected expenses in the beginning of the fiscal year, we do not have the

funds in the line item to cover them.

[

Aol 7

/ / Date

Signattre




TORRANCE COUNTY

Requesting Department: Animal Services

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

~__Transfer From: “Transfer 10: $
Line ltem Line item Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number . Description Transfer
401-82-2266 Traihing 401-82-2218 Equipment. Maint. $900.00

_ﬂmmwos *o_. ._._.m:m*m_..

In order to get a commericial warranty, we had to purchase a commercial grade washer which was more expensive than

previous. Our current freezer is 25 years old and needs replacing.

‘)

3 . L

4 Qf\ \\T\ x\w ,\\\ .x\\‘ yz %K B} . _ f@\@\\ NN\

Signature /] Date




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line Iltem Line ltem Amount of
Number » n Description .. Number Description Transfer
VI y@i SR . Yuood Nowdpun F 200000
. Reason for Transfey: ’
Mwﬁ AN rw,;ék ﬂw\g B Amg o\% Bptrr)

Signature

Z%f;fg O\



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: »\ﬁ@@

B

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the -budget:

Transfer From: . Transfer To: . A : - $
Line Item , Line Item - 0 Line Item Line Item - Amount of
ANumber N\ Description e/ z:mefL Description | Transfer
ik i od A gae,w?&;Ba%\ L0000

NV ITe Ve

Reason for Transfer: 1

gy,

A\
Q

Signature o )

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Commission

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the .Uca@mﬁ

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line ltem Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-05-2102 fulltime salaries 401-05-2272 professional services | $ 13,000.00

Reason for Transfer:
To cover deficit balance; and Interim Fire Chief/Consultant pay.

&\Ngv %ﬁx&i

G2/

Signature

Date
Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line Item Transfer Form

Finance

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Iltem Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-55-2102 full time salaries 401-55-2266 training 3 500.00

Reason for Transfer:
To cover negative balance.

=7 / 7

il Jewites

S/24 7

Signature -7

Date
Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line Item

Transfer Form

Purchasing

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-27-2218 Equipment Maintenance/Repair _ 401-27-2205 Mileage/Per Diem $ 300.00

Reason for Transfer:
Need a little more funds to fully cover actuals cost for 2017 NMAC Annual Conference and to have a little additional there in

case | need to put fuel in a county vehicle.

T

w\\%\web

Signature

Date

Rev. 06/12




Agenda Item
No. 10




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
TORRANCE COUNTY

The Board of County Commissioners (the “Governing Body”) of Torrance County,
New Mexico, met in regular session in full conformity with law and the rules and regulations of
the Governing Body at 205 South 9 Street, Estancia, New Mexico on the 24th day of May, 2017,
at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roll call, the following members were found to be present:

Present:

Absent:

Also Present;

Thereupon, there was officially filed with the County Clerk a copy of a proposed resolution
in final form.

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No, 3714-PP




TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO.

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN
AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THE “GOVERNMENTAL UNIT”)
AND THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY, EVIDENCING A
SPECIAL, LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO
PAY A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $312,060 FOR THE PURPOSE OF
FINANCING THE COST OF PURCHASING AND EQUIPPING A 3,000
GALLON WATER TENDER FOR USE BY THE INDIAN HILLS FIRE
DISTRICT #2, WITHIN THE GEOGRAPHIC LIMITS OF THE
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND PAYING A LOAN PROCESSING FEE AND
FUNDING A LOAN AGREEMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT; PROVIDING FOR
THE PLEDGE AND PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE
UNDER THE LOAN AGREEMENT SOLELY FROM THE DISTRIBUTION OF
STATE FIRE PROTECTION FUND REVENUES DISTRIBUTED BY THE
STATE TREASURER TO THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 59A-53-7, NMSA 1978, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR THE
DISTRIBUTION OF STATE FIRE PROTECTION FUND REVENUES TO BE
REDIRECTED BY THE STATE TREASURER TO THE NEW MEXICO
FINANCE AUTHORITY OR ITS ASSIGNS FOR THE PAYMENT OF
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE ON THE LOAN AGREEMENT PURSUANT
TO AN INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; APPROVING THE FORM AND TERMS
OF, AND OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING, THE LOAN AGREEMENT AND
INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; SETTING THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE OF
THE LOAN; RATIFYING ACTIONS HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING
ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH THIS RESOLUTION; AND
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT AND
INTERCEPT AGREEMENT.

Capitalized terms used in the following recitals have the same meaning as defined in
Section 1 of this Resolution unless the context requires otherwise.

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit is a legally and regularly created, established,
organized and existing County under the general laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has determined and hereby determines that the Project
may be financed with amounts borrowed under the Loan Agreement and that it is in the best
interest of the Governmental Unit and its residents that the Loan Agreement and Intercept
Agreement be executed and delivered and that the financing of the acquisition of the Project take
place by executing and delivering the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement; and

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit may use the Pledged Revenues to finance the Project;
and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has determined that it may lawfully pledge the Pledged
Revenues for the payment of amounts due under the Loan Agreement; and

WHEREAS, other than as described in Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement, the Pledged
Revenues have not been pledged or hypothecated in any manner or for any purpose to secure the
payment of any obligation, which is currently outstanding; and

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement shall be a special, limited obligation of the
Governmental Unit, payable solely from the Pledged Revenues, and shall not constitute a general
obligation of the Governmental Unit, or a debt or pledge of the full faith and credit of the
Governmental Unit or the State; and

WHEREAS, other than the Pledged Revenues, no tax revenues collected by the
Governmental Unit shall be pledged to the Loan Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement shall be executed and delivered pursuant to Section
4-62-1 through 4-62-10, NMSA 1978, as amended, and with an irrevocable first lien, but not
necessarily an exclusive first lien, on the Pledged Revenues; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit desires to provide that distributions of the Pledged
Revenues be redirected to the Finance Authority or its assigns pursuant to the Intercept Agreement
between the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority (the “Intercept Agreement”) for the
payment of amounts due under the Loan Agreement; and

WHEREAS, there have been presented to the Governing Body and there presently are on
file with the County Clerk, this Resolution and the forms of the Loan Agreement and Intercept
Agreement, which are incorporated by reference and considered to be a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body hereby determines that the Project to be financed by the
Loan is to be used for governmental purposes of the Governmental Unit and will not be used for

purposes which would cause the Loan Agreement to be deemed a “private activity bond” as
defined by the Code; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends by this Resolution to authorize the execution and
delivery of the Loan Agreement in the amount and for the purposes set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, all required authorizations, consents and approvals in connection with (i) the
use and pledge of the Pledged Revenues to the Finance Authority (or its assigns) for the payment
of the amounts due under the Loan Agreement, (ii) the use of the proceeds of the Loan Agreement
to finance the Project, and (iii) the authorization, execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement
and Intercept Agreement which are required to have been obtained by the date of this Resolution,
have been obtained or are reasonably expected to be obtained.

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. Definitions. As used in this Resolution, the following capitalized terms
shall, for all purposes, have the meanings herein specified, unless the context clearly requires
otherwise (such meanings to be equally applicable to both the singular and the plural forms of the
terms defined):

“Act” means the general laws of the State, including Sections 4-62-1 through 4-62-10,
NMSA 1978, as amended, Sections 59A-53-1 through 59A-53-19, NMSA 1978, as amended, and
enactments of the Governing Body relating to the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement,
including this Resolution.

“Aggregate Annual Debt Service Requirement” means the total principal and interest
payments due and payable pursuant to the Loan Agreement and on all Parity Obligations secured
by a pledge of the Pledged Revenues for any one Fiscal Year.

“Authorized Officers” means the Chairman or Vice-Chairperson of the Governing Body,
the County Manager and the County Clerk.

“Bonds” means public project revolving fund revenue bonds, if any, issued hereafter by
the Finance Authority to fund or reimburse the Loan Agreement.

“Closing Date” means the date of execution, delivery and funding of the Loan Agreement.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the applicable
regulations thereunder.

“Completion Date” means the date of final payment of the cost of the Project.

“Distributing State Agency” means the department or agency of the State, as described on
the Term Sheet, authorized to distribute the Pledged Revenues on behalf of the Governmental Unit.

“Expenses” means the cost of issuance of the Loan Agreement and the costs of issuance of
the Bonds, if any, and the periodic and regular fees and expenses incurred by the Finance Authority
in administering the Loan Agreement, including legal fees.

“Finance Authority” means the New Mexico Finance Authority.

“Finance Authority Debt Service Account” means the debt service account in the name of
the Governmental Unit established under the Indenture and held by the Finance Authority to pay

principal and interest, if any, on the Loan Agreement as the same become due.

“Fire District” means the Indian Hills Fire District #2 in Torrance County, New Mexico.

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




“Fiscal Year” means the period commencing on July 1 in each calendar year and ending
on the last day of June of the next succeeding calendar year, or any other twelve-month period
which any appropriate authority may hereafter establish for the Governmental Unit as its fiscal
year.

“Governing Body” means the Board of County Commissioners of the Governmental Unit,
or any future successor governing body of the Governmental Unit.

“Governmental Unit” means Torrance County, New Mexico.

“Herein,” “hereby,” “hereunder,” “hereof,” “hereinabove” and “hereafter” refer to this
entire Resolution and not solely to the particular section or paragraph of this Resolution in which
such word is used.

“Indenture” means the General Indenture of Trust and Pledge dated as of July 1, 1995, as
amended and supplemented, by and between the Finance Authority and the Trustee, as successor
trustee, or the Subordinated General Indenture of Trust dated as of March 1, 2005, as
supplemented, by and between the Finance Authority and the Trustee, as successor trustee, as
determined by the Finance Authority pursuant to a Pledge Notification or Supplemental Indenture
(as defined in the Indenture).

“Intercept Agreement” means the Intercept Agreement, dated the Closing Date, between
the Governmental Unit and Finance Authority providing for the direct payment by the Distributing
State Agency to the Finance Authority of Pledged Revenues in amounts sufficient to pay principal
and interest due on the Loan Agreement, and any amendments or supplements to the Intercept
Agreement.

“Loan” means the funds to be loaned to the Governmental Unit by the Finance Authority
pursuant to the Loan Agreement,

“Loan Agreement” means the Loan Agreement dated the Closing Date between the
Finance Authority and the Governmental Unit which provides for the financing of the Project and
requires payments by or on behalf of the Governmental Unit to the Finance Authority and/or the
Trustee and any amendments or supplements thereto, and including the exhibits attached to the
Loan Agreement.

“Loan Agreement Reserve Account” means the loan agreement reserve account established
in the name of the Governmental Unit funded from the proceeds of the Loan Agreement and
administered by the Trustee pursuant to the Indenture.

“Loan Agreement Reserve Requirement” means, with respect to the Loan, the amount
shown as the Loan Agreement Reserve Account Deposit on Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement,
which amount does not exceed the least of: (i) ten percent (10%) of the Loan Agreement Principal
Amount; (ii) one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the average annual principal and interest
requirements under the Loan Agreement; or (iii) the maximum annual principal and interest
requirements under the Loan Agreement.

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




“NMSA” means the New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 compilation, as amended and
supplemented.

“Parity Obligations” means the Loan Agreement and any other obligations, now or
hereafter issued or incurred, payable from or secured by a lien or pledge of the Pledged Revenues
and issued with a lien on the Pledged Revenues on parity with the Loan Agreement, including
those obligations described on the Term Sheet.

“Pledged Revenues” means the State Fire Protection Fund revenues distributed to the
Governmental Unit, which is utilizing the Project and benefiting from the Loan Agreement, which
distribution is made annually by the State Treasurer pursuant to Section 59A-53-7, NMSA 1978,
as amended, in the amount certified by the State Fire Marshal or the State Fire Board.

“Processing Fee” means the processing fee to be paid on the Closing Date by the
Governmental Unit to the Finance Authority for the costs of originating and servicing the loan, as
shown on the Term Sheet.

“Program Account” means the account in the name of the Governmental Unit established
under the Indenture and held by the Trustee for deposit of the net proceeds of the Loan Agreement
for disbursal to the Governmental Unit for payment of the costs of the Project.

“Project” means the project described in the Term Sheet.

“Resolution” means this Resolution No. , adopted by the Governing Body on
May 24, 2017, approving the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement and pledging the
Pledged Revenues to the payment of the Loan Agreement as shown on the Term Sheet, as
supplemented and amended from time to time.

“State” means the State of New Mexico.
“Term Sheet” means Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement.

“Trustee” means BOKF, NA, in Albuquerque, New Mexico, or any successor trustee
company, national or state banking association or financial institution at the time appointed Trustee
by the Finance Authority.

Section 2. Ratification. All actions heretofore taken (not inconsistent with the
provisions of this Resolution) by the Governing Body and officers of the Governmental Unit
directed toward the acquisition of the Project and the execution and delivery of the Loan
Agreement and the Intercept Agreement, be, and the same hereby are, ratified, approved and
confirmed.

Section 3. Authorization of the Project, the Loan Agreement and the Intercept
Agreement. The acquisition of the Project and the method of financing the Project through
execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement are hereby authorized
and ordered. The Project is for the benefit and use of the Governmental Unit.

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




Section 4. Findings. The Governmental Unit hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information and data and hereby makes the following findings:

A. The Project is needed to meet the needs of the Governmental Unit and its
residents and the issuance and delivery of the Loan Agreement is necessary and advisable.

B. Moneys available and on hand for the Project from all sources other than
the Loan are not sufficient to defray the cost of acquiring the Project.

C. The Pledged Revenues may lawfully be pledged to secure the payment of
amounts due under the Loan Agreement.

D. It is economically feasible to defray, in whole or in part, the costs of the
Project by the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement.

E. The Project and the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the
Intercept Agreement pursuant to the Act to provide funds for the financing of the Project are
necessary and in the interest of the public health, safety and welfare of the residents of the
Governmental Unit.

F. The Governmental Unit will acquire the Project, in whole or in part, with
the net proceeds of the Loan.

G. Other than as described in the Term Sheet, the Governmental Unit does not
have any outstanding obligations payable from Pledged Revenues which it has incurred or will
incur prior to the initial execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept
Agreement.

H. The net effective interest rate on the Loan does not exceed twelve percent
(12.0%) per annum, which is the maximum rate permitted by State law.

Section 5. Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement - Authorization and Detail.

A. Authorization. This Resolution has been adopted by the affirmative vote of
at least a majority of all of the members of the Governing Body. For the purpose of protecting the
public health, conserving the property, protecting the general welfare and prosperity of the
residents of the Governmental Unit and acquiring the Project, it is hereby declared necessary that
the Governmental Unit, pursuant to the Act, execute and deliver the Loan Agreement evidencing
a special, limited obligation of the Governmental Unit to pay a principal amount of $312,060, plus
interest thereon, and the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept
Agreement are hereby authorized. The Governmental Unit shall use the proceeds of the Loan to
(1) finance the Project; (ii) fund the Loan Agreement Reserve Account; and (iii) pay the Processing
Fee. The Project will be owned by the Governmental Unit.

B. Detail. The Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement shall be in
substantially the forms of the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement presented at the meeting

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




of the Governing Body at which this Resolution was adopted. The Loan shall be in an original
aggregate principal amount of $312,060, shall be payable in installments of principal due on May
1 of the years designated in Exhibit “B” to the Loan Agreement and bear interest payable on May
1 and November 1 of each year, beginning on November 1, 2017, at the rates designated in Exhibit
“B” to the Loan Agreement.

Section 6. Approval of Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement. The forms of the
Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement, as presented at the meeting of the Governing Body
at which this Resolution was adopted are hereby approved. Authorized Officers are hereby
individually authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Loan Agreement and the Intercept
Agreement, with such changes, insertions and omissions that are consistent with this Resolution
as may be approved by such individual Authorized Officers, and the County Clerk is hereby
authorized to affix the seal of the Governmental Unit on the Loan Agreement and the Intercept
Agreement and attest the same. The execution ofthe Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement
by an Authorized Officer shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 7. Special Limited Obligation. The Loan Agreement shall be secured by the
pledge of the Pledged Revenues as set forth in the Loan Agreement and shall be payable solely
from the Pledged Revenues. The Loan Agreement, together with interest thereon and other
obligations of the Governmental Unit thereunder, shall be a special, limited obligation of the
Governmental Unit, payable solely from the Pledged Revenues as provided in this Resolution and
the Loan Agreement and shall not constitute a general obligation of the Governmental Unit or the
State, and the holders of the Loan Agreement may not look to any general or other fund of the
Governmental Unit for payment of the obligations thereunder. Nothing contained in this
Resolution or in the Loan Agreement, or any other instruments, shall be construed as obligating
the Governmental Unit (except with respect to the application of the Pledged Revenues), as
incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the Governmental Unit or
against its taxing power, nor shall a breach of any agreement contained in this Resolution, the Loan
Agreement, or any other instrument impose any pecuniary liability upon the Governmental Unit
or any charge upon its general credit or against its taxing power. The Loan Agreement shall never
constitute an indebtedness of the Governmental Unit within the meaning of any State constitutional
provision or statutory limitation and shall never constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of
the Governmental Unit or a charge against its general credit or taxing power. Nothing herein shall
prevent the Governmental Unit from applying other funds of the Governmental Unit legally
available therefore to payments required by the Loan Agreement, in its sole and absolute
discretion.

Section 8. Disposition of Proceeds: Completion of Acquisition of the Project.

A. Program Account and Finance Authority Debt Service Account Loan
Agreement Reserve Account. The Governmental Unit hereby consents to creation of the Finance
Authority Debt Service Account to be held and maintained by the Finance Authority and to the
Program Account, and the Loan Agreement Reserve Account, to be held by the Trustee pursuant
to the Indenture, each in connection with the Loan. The Governmental Unit hereby approves: (i)
the deposit of a portion of the proceeds of the Loan Agreement in the Program Account and the
Finance Authority Debt Service Account; (ii) the deposit of funds in the amount of the Loan

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No, 3714-PP




Agreement Reserve Requirement in the Loan Agreement Reserve Account; and (iii) the payment
of the Processing Fee to the Finance Authority, all as set forth in Exhibit “A” to the Loan
Agreement.

The proceeds derived from the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement shall be
deposited promptly upon the receipt thereof in the Program Account, the Loan Agreement Reserve
Account and the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, and the Processing Fee shall be paid to
the Finance Authority, all as provided in the Loan Agreement and the Indenture.

Until the Completion Date, the money in the Program Account shall be used and paid out
solely for the purpose of acquiring the Project in compliance with applicable law and the provisions

of the Loan Agreement and the Indenture.

The Governmental Unit will acquire the Project with all due diligence.

A. Completion of the Project. Upon the Completion Date, the Governmental
Unit shall execute and send to the Finance Authority a certificate stating that acquisition of, and
payment for, the Project have been completed. As soon as practicable, and, in any event, not more
than sixty (60) days from the Completion Date, any balance remaining in the Program Account
shall be transferred and deposited into the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, as provided
in the Loan Agreement and the Indenture.

B. Finance Authority and Trustee Not Responsible. The Finance Authority
and the Trustee shall in no manner be responsible for the application or disposal by the
Governmental Unit or by its officers of the funds derived from the Loan Agreement or of any other
funds herein designated.

Section 9. Deposit of Pledged Revenues, Distributions of the Pledged Revenues and
Flow of Funds.

A. Deposit of Pledged Revenues. Pursuant to the Intercept Agreement, the
Pledged Revenues shall be paid directly by the Distributing State Agency to the Finance Authority
for deposit in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account and remittance to the Trustee in an
amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest due under the Loan Agreement, including
sufficient Pledged Revenues in the Loan Agreement Reserve Account to maintain the Loan
Agreement Reserve Requirement..

B. Termination on Deposits to Maturity. No payment shall be made into the
Finance Authority Debt Service Account if the amounts in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account and Loan Agreement Reserve Account total a sum at least equal to the entire aggregate
amount to become due as to principal and interest on, and any other amounts due under, the Loan
Agreement in which case moneys in such account in an amount at least equal to such principal and
interest requirements shall be used solely to pay such obligations as the same become due, and
any moneys in excess thereof in such accounts shall be transferred to the Governmental Unit and
used as provided below.

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




C. Use of Surplus Revenues. After making all the payments hereinabove
required to be made by this Section and any payments required by outstanding Parity Obligations,
any moneys remaining in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account shall be transferred to the
Governmental Unit on a timely basis and shall be applied to any other lawful purpose, including,
but not limited to, the payment of any Parity Obligations or bonds or obligations subordinate and
junior to the Loan Agreement, or other purposes authorized by the Governmental Unit, the
Constitution and laws of the State, as the Governmental Unit may from time to time determine.

Section 10.  Lien on Pledged Revenues. Pursuant to the Loan Agreement, the Pledged
Revenues are hereby authorized to be pledged to, and are hereby pledged to, and the Governmental
Unit grants a security interest therein for, the payment of the principal, interest, if any, and any
other amounts due under the Loan Agreement, subject to the uses hereof permitted by and the
priorities set forth in this Resolution. The Loan Agreement constitutes an irrevocable and first
lien, but not necessarily an exclusive first lien, on the Pledged Revenues as set forth herein and
therein and the Governmental Unit shall not create a lien on the Pledged Revenues superior to that
of the Loan Agreement.

Section 11.  Authorized Officers.  Authorized Officers are hereby individually
authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all papers, instruments, opinions, affidavits
and other documents and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper
for carrying out this Resolution, the Loan Agreement, the Intercept Agreement and all other
transactions contemplated hereby and thereby. Authorized Officers are hereby individually
authorized to do all acts and things required of them by this Resolution, Loan Agreement and the
Intercept Agreement for the full, punctual and complete performance of all the terms, covenants
and agreements contained in this Resolution and the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement,
including but not limited to, the execution and delivery of closing documents in connection with
the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement and the publication
of the summary of this Resolution set out in Section 17 of this Resolution (with such changes,
additions and deletions as may be necessary).

Section 12. Amendment of Resolution. Prior to the date of the initial delivery of the
Loan Agreement to the Finance Authority, the provisions of this Resolution may be supplemented
or amended by resolution of the Governing Body with respect to any changes which are not
inconsistent with the substantive provisions of this Resolution. This Resolution may be amended
without receipt by the Governmental Unit of any additional consideration, but only with the prior
written consent of the Finance Authority.

Section 13.  Resolution Irrepealable.  After the Loan Agreement and Intercept
Agreement have been executed and delivered, this Resolution shall be and remain irrepealable
until all obligations due under the Loan Agreement shall be fully paid, canceled and discharged,
as herein provided.

Section 14.  Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




Section 15.  Repealer Clause. All bylaws, orders, resolutions, and ordinances, or parts
thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This
repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order, resolution or ordinance, or part thereof,
heretofore repealed.

Section 16.  Effective Date. Upon due adoption of this Resolution, it shall be recorded
in the book of the Governmental Unit kept for that purpose, authenticated by the signatures of the
Mayor and the County Clerk/Treasurer of the Governmental Unit, and the title and general
summary of the subject matter contained in this Resolution (set out in Section 17 below) shall be
published in a newspaper which maintains an office and is of general circulation in the
Governmental Unit, or posted in accordance with law, and said Resolution shall be in full force
and effect thereafter, in accordance with law.

Section 17.  General Summary for Publication. Pursuant to the general laws of the State,
the title and a general summary of the subject matter contained in this Resolution shall be published
in substantially the following form:

[Rest of page left intentionally blank]

10

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




(Form of Summary of Resolution for Publication)

Torrance County, New Mexico
Notice of Adoption of Resolution

Notice is hereby given of the title and of a general summary of the subject matter contained
in Resolution No. , duly adopted and approved by the Governing Body of Torrance
County, New Mexico, on May 24, 2017. A complete copy of the Resolution is available for public
inspection during the normal and regular business hours of the County Clerk, 205 South 9t Street,
Estancia, New Mexico.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO.

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN
AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THE “GOVERNMENTAL UNIT”)
AND THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY, EVIDENCING A
SPECIAL, LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO
PAY A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $312,060 FOR THE PURPOSE OF
FINANCING THE COST OF PURCHASING AND EQUIPPING A 3,000
GALLON WATER TENDER FOR USE BY THE INDIAN HILLS FIRE
DISTRICT #2, WITHIN THE GEOGRAPHIC LIMITS OF THE
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND PAYING A LOAN PROCESSING FEE AND
FUNDING A LOAN AGREEMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT; PROVIDING FOR
THE PLEDGE AND PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE
UNDER THE LOAN AGREEMENT SOLELY FROM THE DISTRIBUTION OF
STATE FIRE PROTECTION FUND REVENUES DISTRIBUTED BY THE
STATE TREASURER TO THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 59A-53-7, NMSA 1978, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR THE
DISTRIBUTION OF STATE FIRE PROTECTION FUND REVENUES TO BE
REDIRECTED BY THE STATE TREASURER TO THE NEW MEXICO
FINANCE AUTHORITY OR ITS ASSIGNS FOR THE PAYMENT OF
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE ON THE LOAN AGREEMENT PURSUANT
TO AN INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; APPROVING THE FORM AND TERMS
OF, AND OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING, THE LOAN AGREEMENT AND
INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; SETTING THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE OF
THE LOAN,; RATIFYING ACTIONS HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING
ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH THIS RESOLUTION; AND
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT AND
INTERCEPT AGREEMENT.

A general summary of the subject matter of the Resolution is contained in its title. This
notice constitutes compliance with Section 6-14-6, NMSA 1978.

(End of Form of Summary for Publication)

11

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of May, 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Javier Sanchez, Chairman of the Board of
County Commissioners

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By,
Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

12

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




Commissioner then moved adoption of the foregoing Resolution
duly seconded by Commissioner

The motion to adopt said Resolution, upon being put to a vote, was passed and adopted on
the following recorded vote:

Those Voting Aye:

Those Voting Nay:

Those Absent:

(_ ) members of the Governing Body having voted in favor of said motion, the
Chairman declared said motion carried and said Resolution adopted, whereupon the Chairman and
the County Clerk signed the Resolution upon the records of the minutes of the Governing Body.

13

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP



After consideration of matters not relating to the Resolution, the meeting on the motion
duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, was adjourned.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Javier Sanchez, Chairman of the Board of
County Commissioners

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

14

Authorizing Resolution
Torrance County/Indian Hills, Loan No. 3714-PP




3628-PP

EXHIBIT “A”

Meeting Agenda
of the May 24, 2017
Board of County Commissioners Meeting

(See attached)




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
TORRANCE COUNTY

I, Linda Jaramillo, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Torrance County, New Mexico
(the “Governmental Unit”), do hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, perfect, and complete copy of the record of the
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County, New Mexico (the
“Governing Body”), constituting the governing body of the Governmental Unit had and taken at
a duly called regular meeting held at 205 South 9 Street, in Estancia, New Mexico, on May 24,
2017, at the hour of 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to the execution and delivery of the
proposed Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement, a copy of each of which is set forth in the
official records of the proceedings of the Governing Body kept in my office. None of the action
taken has been rescinded, repealed, or modified.

2. Said proceedings were duly had and taken as therein shown, the meeting therein
was duly held, and the persons therein named were present at said meeting, as therein shown.

3. Notice of said meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of
giving notice of regular meetings of the Governing Body as required by the Governmental Unit’s
open meetings standards presently in effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 24% day of May, 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

[SEAL]

4222028.docx




Agenda Item
No. 11




AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
(INTERIM FIRE CHIEF/CONSULTANT)

THIS AMENDMENT is the first amendment to that certain ag‘reemént (“Agreement”)
entered on or about the 10" day of May, 2017 by and between Torrance County, New Mexico (the

“County”) and Don Dirks (“Contractor™).

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides for payments to Contractor for independent
consulting services related to the Torrance County Volunteer Fire districts; and

WHEREAS, prior to the Agreement, Contractor was paid a stipend for services provided

to the Torrance County Fire Chief; and
WHEREAS, the services performed by Contractor pursuant to the Agreement incorporate

those services for which Contractor had been paid the stipend; and
WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that Contractor should not receive the stipend during

the term of the Agreement.
IT IS THEREFORE mutually agreed that Contractor’s sole compensation for services
~ performed pursuant to the Agreement shall be as set out in the Agreement and that the stipend

previously paid Contractor shall be suspended during the full term of the Agreement.
In witness whereof we have set out hands thisg // day of May, 2017.

Dot R NN

CONTRACTOR
‘ X\\“””””II//
ATTEST: | SERCE o,
\§$ %2' ,g u N }. '.6/1’/,/,
So¢ e
- y- — e e / & §5 Fl;! :f RS P < é
’ B, # =t i =
Z ‘g//’g 20! E:;ALgé
R SN . <
¢ Ot W
f/,[[,“FI'lm E \\;N\“\\\




Agenda Item
No. 12




COUNTY MANAGER UPDATE




